IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

December 5, 2012 -- Volume 12-12

Idaho Department of Administration
All Rights Reserved
Printed in the United States of America



The Idaho Administrative Bulletin is published monthly by the Office of Administrative Rules, Department of Administration, Statehouse Mail, Boise, Idaho 83720-0306, pursuant to Title 67, Chapter 52, Idaho Code.

C.L. "Butch" Otter, Governor
Teresa Luna, Director, Department of Administration
Dennis Stevenson, Administrative Rules Coordinator
Edward Hawley, Administrative Rules Specialist
Bradley Hunt, Rules Analyst and Desk-top Publishing Specialist

IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

Table of Contents

December 5, 2012 -- Volume 12-12

PREFACE	7
IDAPA 02 - DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 02.03.03 - Rules Governing Pesticide and Chemigation Use and Application Docket No. 02-0303-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	.17
02.04.08 - Rules Governing Grade A Milk and Milk Products Docket No. 02-0408-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	.18
02.06.13 - Rules Relating to Rapeseed Production and Establishment of Rapeseed Districts in the State of Ida. Docket No. 02-0613-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	
02.06.14 - Rules Governing Annual Bluegrass (Poa annua) Docket No. 02-0614-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	
02.06.16 - Rules Governing Honey Standards Docket No. 02-0616-1201 (New Chapter) Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	.21
02.06.33 - Organic Food Product Rules Docket No. 02-0633-1201 (Fee Rule) Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule	.22
02.06.35 - Rules Governing Rough Bluegrass (Poa trivialis) Docket No. 02-0635-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	.24
IDAPA 03 - STATE ATHLETIC COMMISSION 03.01.01 - Rules of the State Athletic Commission Docket No. 03-0101-1201 (Fee Rule) Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule	.25
IDAPA 07 - DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY 07.02.03 - Rules Governing Permit Fee Schedule Docket No. 07-0203-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	.26
07.02.04 - Rules Governing Plumbing Safety Inspections Docket No. 07-0204-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	
07.02.06 - Rules Concerning Uniform Plumbing Code Docket No. 07-0206-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	.28

07.03.01 - Rules of Building Safety Docket No. 07-0301-1201	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	29
Docket No. 07-0301-1202 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	30
07.03.12 - Rules Governing Manufactured or Mobile Home Installations Docket No. 07-0312-1201 (Fee Rule) Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule	31
07.07.01 - Rules Governing Installation of Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Systems Docket No. 07-0701-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	32
Docket No. 07-0701-1202 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	
IDAPA 11 - IDAHO STATE POLICE	
11.11.01 - Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council Docket No. 11-1101-1202	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	34
11.11.02 - Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council for Juvenile Detention Off Docket No. 11-1102-1201	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	
11.11.03 - Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council for Juvenile Probation Off Docket No. 11-1103-1201	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	30
11.11.04 - Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council for Correction Officers and Adult Probation and Parole Officers Docket No. 11-1104-1201	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	37
11.11.06 - Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council for Misdemeanor Probatio Docket No. 11-1106-1201	n Officers
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	38
IDAPA 12 - DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 12.01.10 - Rules Pursuant to the Idaho Residential Mortgage Practices Act Docket No. 12-0110-1201	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	39
IDAPA 16 - DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARE	
16.03.09 - Medicaid Basic Plan Benefits	
Docket No. 16-0309-1202	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	40
IDAPA 23 - BOARD OF NURSING	
23.01.01 - Rules of the Idaho Board of Nursing	
Docket No. 23-0101-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	<i>/</i> 11
110000 of Kulchiaking - Adoption of Foliding Kulc	41

23.01.01 - Rules of the Idaho Board of Nursing Docket No. 23-0101-1202 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	42
	42
IDAPA 24 - BUREAU OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES 24.01.01 - Rules of the Board of Architectural Examiners Docket No. 24-0101-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	43
24.04.01 - Rules of the Idaho Board of Cosmetology Docket No. 24-0401-1201 (Fee Rule) Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule	44
24.06.01 - Rules for the Licensure of Occupational Therapists and Occupational Therapy Assistants Docket No. 24-0601-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	45
24.10.01 - Rules of the State Board of Optometry Docket No. 24-1001-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	
24.12.01 - Rules of the Idaho State Board of Psychologist Examiners Docket No. 24-1201-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	47
24.14.01 - Rules of the State Board of Social Work Examiners Docket No. 24-1401-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	48
24.15.01 - Rules of the Idaho Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therap Docket No. 24-1501-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	
24.17.01 - Rules of the State Board of Acupuncture Docket No. 24-1701-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	
24.18.01 - Rules of the Real Estate Appraiser Board Docket No. 24-1801-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	
24.23.01 - Rules of the Speech and Hearing Services Licensure Board Docket No. 24-2301-1201 (Fee Rule) Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule	
24.25.01 - Rules of the Idaho Driving Businesses Licensure Board Docket No. 24-2501-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	54
IDAPA 25 - IDAHO OUTFITTERS AND GUIDES LICENSING BOARD 25.01.01 - Rules of the Idaho Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board Docket No. 25-0101-1201 Second Notice of Public Hearing and Extension of Written Comment Period	55
Docket No. 25-0101-1202 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	

IDAPA 26 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 26.01.20 - Rules Governing the Administration of Park and Recreation Areas and Facilities Docket No. 26-0120-1201
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule
Docket No. 26-0120-1202 (Fee Rule) Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule
26.01.36 - Rules Governing the Winter Recreational Parking Permit Program Docket No. 26-0136-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Temporary and Proposed Rule
IDAPA 27 - BOARD OF PHARMACY 27.01.01 - Rules of the Idaho Board of Pharmacy Docket No. 27-0101-1207 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking
IDAPA 36 - IDAHO BOARD OF TAX APPEALS 36.01.01 - Idaho Board of Tax Appeals Rules Docket No. 36-0101-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule
IDAPA 38 - DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 38.04.06 - Rules Governing Use of the Exterior of State Property in the Capitol Mall and Other State Facilities Docket No. 38-0406-1202 (New Chapter) Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule
38.04.07 - Rules Governing Use of the Interior of State Property in the Capitol Mall and Other State Facilities Docket No. 38-0407-1202 (New Chapter) Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule
38.04.08 - Rules Governing Use of Idaho State Capitol Exterior Docket No. 38-0408-1202 (New Chapter) Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule
IDAPA 52 - IDAHO STATE LOTTERY 52.01.02 - Gaming Rules of the Idaho State Lottery Commission Docket No. 52-0102-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule
52.01.03 - Rules Governing Operations of the Idaho State Lottery Docket No. 52-0103-1201 (Fee Rule) Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule
Docket No. 52-0103-1202 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule
IDAPA 54 - OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER 54.03.01 - Idaho Unclaimed Property Administrative Rules Docket No. 54-0301-1201 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule

IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN	Table of Contents	
IDAPA 58 - DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY	_	
Lemhi River Subbasin TMDL Addendum and Five-Year Review (HUC 17060204)		
Docket No. 58-0000-1209		
Notice of Final Decision	71	
SECTIONS AFFECTED INDEX	72	
LEGAL NOTICE - SUMMARY OF PROPOSED RULEMAKINGS		
CUMULATIVE RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES	74	
SUBJECT INDEX	90	

Preface

The Idaho Administrative Bulletin is an electronic-only, online monthly publication of the Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator, Department of Administration, that is published pursuant to Section 67-5203, Idaho Code. The Bulletin is a compilation of all official rulemaking notices, official rule text, executive orders of the Governor, and all legislative documents affecting rules that are statutorily required to be published in the Bulletin. It may also include other rules-related documents an agency may want to make public through the Bulletin.

State agencies are required to provide public notice of all proposed rulemaking actions and must invite public input once formal rulemaking procedures have been initiated. The public receives notice that an agency has initiated formal rulemaking procedures through the Idaho Administrative Bulletin and a Public Notice of Intent (legal notice) that publishes in specific newspapers throughout the state. The legal notice provides reasonable opportunity for the public to participate when a proposed rule publishes in the Bulletin. Interested parties may submit written comments to the agency or request public hearings of the agency if none have been scheduled. Such submissions or requests must be presented to the agency within the time and manner specified in the individual "Notice of Rulemaking" for each proposed rule that is published in the Bulletin.

Once the comment period closes, the agency considers fully all comments and information submitted regarding the proposed rule. Changes may be made to the proposed rule at this stage of the rulemaking, but changes must be based on comments received and must be a "logical outgrowth" of the proposed rule. The agency may now adopt and publish the pending rule. A pending rule is "pending" legislative review for final approval. The pending rule is the agency's final version of the rulemaking that will be forwarded to the legislature for review and final approval. Comment periods and public hearings are not provided for when the agency adopts a temporary or pending rule.

CITATION TO THE IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

The Bulletin is identified by the calendar year and issue number. For example, Bulletin 11-1 refers to the first Bulletin issued in calendar year 2011; Bulletin 12-1 refers to the first Bulletin issued in calendar year 2012. Volume numbers, which proceed from 1 to 12 in a given year, correspond to the months of publication, i.e.; Volume No. 12-1 refers to January 2012; Volume No. 12-2 refers to February 2012; and so forth. Example: The Bulletin published in January 2011 is cited as Volume 11-1. The December 2011 Bulletin is cited as Volume 11-12.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

The **Idaho Administrative Code** is an electronic-only, online compilation of all final and enforceable administrative rules of the state of Idaho that are of full force and effect. Any temporary rule that is adopted by an agency and is of force and effect is codified into the Administrative Code upon becoming effective. All pending rules that have been approved by the legislature during the legislative session as final rules and any temporary rules that are extended supplement the Administrative Code. These rules are codified into the Administrative Code upon becoming effective. Because proposed and pending rules are not enforceable, they are published in the Administrative Bulletin only and cannot be codified into the Administrative Code.

To determine if a particular rule remains in effect or whether any amendments have been made to the rule, refer to the **Cumulative Rulemaking Index**. Link to it on the Administrative Rules homepage at adminrules.idaho.gov.

THE DIFFERENT RULES PUBLISHED IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

Idaho's administrative rulemaking process, governed by the Administrative Procedure Act, Title 67, Chapter 52, Idaho Code, comprises distinct rulemaking actions: negotiated, proposed, temporary, pending and final rulemaking. Not all rulemakings incorporate or require all of these actions. At a minimum, a rulemaking includes proposed, pending and final rulemaking. Many rules are adopted as temporary rules when they meet the required statutory criteria and agencies often engage in negotiated rulemaking at the beginning of the process to facilitate consensus building in controversial or complex rulemakings. In the majority of cases, the process begins with proposed rulemaking and ends with the final rulemaking. The following is a brief explanation of each type of administrative rule.

NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

Negotiated rulemaking is a process in which all interested parties and the agency seek consensus on the content of a rule. Agencies are encouraged, and in some cases required, to engage in this rulemaking activity whenever it is feasible to do so. Publication of a "Notice of Intent to Promulgate - Negotiated Rulemaking" in the Administrative Bulletin by the agency is optional. This process normally results in the formulation of a proposed rule and the initiation of formal rulemaking procedures. One result, however, may also be that formal rulemaking is not initiated and no further action is taken by the agency. The rulemaking effectively stops before it gets started.

PROPOSED RULEMAKING

A proposed rulemaking is an action by an agency wherein the agency is proposing to amend or repeal an existing rule or to adopt a new rule. Prior to the adoption, amendment, or repeal of a rule, the agency must publish a "Notice of Rulemaking - Proposed Rule" in the Bulletin. This notice must include:

- a) the specific statutory authority (from Idaho Code) for the rulemaking including a citation to a specific federal statute or regulation if that is the basis of authority or requirement for the rulemaking;
- b) a statement in nontechnical language of the substance of the proposed rule, including a specific description of any fee or charge imposed or increased;
- c) a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year when the pending rule will become effective; provided, however, that notwithstanding Section 67-5231, Idaho Code, the absence or accuracy of a fiscal impact statement provided pursuant to this subsection shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the rule.
- d) the text of the proposed rule prepared in legislative format;
- e) the location, date, and time of any public hearings the agency intends to hold on the proposed rule;
- f) the manner in which persons may make written comments on the proposed rule, including the name and address of a person in the agency to whom comments on the proposal may be sent;
- g) the manner in which persons may request an opportunity for an oral presentation as provided in Section 67-5222, Idaho Code; and
- h) the deadline for public (written) comments on the proposed rule.

Any proposed rulemaking that is submitted for publication in the Bulletin that would impose a fee or charge must be accompanied by a cost/benefit analysis that is prepared by the agency. This cost/benefit analysis must estimate, as reasonably as possible, the costs to the agency to implement the rule and the estimated costs that would be borne by citizens or the private sector. This analysis is filed with the Director of Legislative Services Office who then forwards it to the appropriate germane joint subcommittee assigned to review the promulgating agency's proposed rules.

When incorporating by reference, the notice of proposed rulemaking must include a brief synopsis detailing the need to incorporate by reference any additional materials into the rule. The agency must also provide information regarding access to the incorporated materials. At a minimum, and when available, the agency must provide an electronic link to the documents that can accessed on a website or post this information on its own website, or both. This link can be placed into the rule and activated once it is posted on the Coordinator's website.

As stated, the text of the proposed rule must be published in the Bulletin. After meeting the statutory rulemaking criteria for a proposed rule, the agency may adopt the pending rule. Because a proposed rule is not enforceable, it has no effective date, even when published in conjunction with a temporary rule that is of full force and effect. An agency may vacate (terminate) a rulemaking after the publication of a proposed rule if it decides, for whatever reason, not to proceed further to finalize the rulemaking. The publication of a "Notice of Vacation of Proposed Rulemaking" in the Bulletin officially stops the formal rulemaking process.

TEMPORARY RULEMAKING

Temporary rules may be adopted only when the governor finds that it is necessary for:

- a) protection of the public health, safety, or welfare; or
- b) compliance with deadlines in amendments to governing law or federal programs; or
- c) conferring a benefit.

If a rulemaking meets one or more of the above legal criteria and the governor determines that it is necessary that a rule become effective prior to receiving legislative authorization and without allowing for any public input, the agency may proceed and adopt a temporary rule. The law allows an agency to make a temporary rule immediately effective upon adoption. However, a temporary rule that imposes a fee or charge may be adopted only if the governor finds that the fee or charge is necessary to avoid an immediate danger which justifies the imposition of the fee or charge.

A temporary rule expires at the conclusion of the next succeeding regular legislative session unless the rule is extended by concurrent resolution, is replaced by a final rule, or expires under its own terms.

The statute that regulates rulemaking in Idaho requires that the text of all proposed rulemakings publish in the Bulletin in order for the rulemaking to be valid. This is true for all temporary rules as well. In most cases, the agency wants the temporary rule to also become a final rule and in most of these cases, the temporary rule and the proposed rule text is identical. In this event, both rulemakings may be promulgated concurrently yet they remain separate rulemaking actions. The rulemaking is published in the Bulletin as a temporary/proposed rule. Combining the rulemaking allows for a single publication of the text in the Bulletin.

An agency may, at any time, rescind a temporary rule that has been adopted and is in effect. The agency must publish a notice of rescission to effectively rescind the temporary rule. If the temporary rule is being replaced by a new temporary rule or if it has been published concurrently with a proposed rule that is being vacated, the agency, in most instances, will rescind the temporary rule.

PENDING RULEMAKING

A pending rule is a rule that has been adopted by an agency under regular rulemaking procedures and remains subject to legislative review before it becomes a final, enforceable rule.

When a pending rule is published in the Bulletin, the agency is required to include certain information in the "Notice of Rulemaking - Pending Rule." This includes:

- a) a statement giving the reasons for adopting the rule;
- b) a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for any changes;
- c) the date the pending rule will become final and effective and a statement that the pending rule may be rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution of the legislature;
- d) an identification of any portion of the rule imposing or increasing a fee or charge and a statement that this portion of the rule shall not become final and effective unless affirmatively approved by concurrent resolution of the legislature;
- (e) the specific statutory authority for the rulemaking including a citation to the specific section of the Idaho Code that has occasioned the rulemaking, or the federal statute or regulation if that is the basis of authority or requirement for the rulemaking; and

(f) a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year when the pending rule will become effective; provided however, that notwithstanding section 67-5231, Idaho Code, the absence or accuracy of a fiscal impact statement provided pursuant to this subsection shall not affect the validity or the enforceability of the rule.

Agencies are required to republish the text of the pending rule when substantive changes have been made to the proposed rule. An agency may adopt a pending rule that varies in content from that which was originally proposed if the subject matter of the rule remains the same, the pending rule change is a logical outgrowth of the proposed rule, and the original notice was written so as to assure that members of the public were reasonably notified of the subject. It is not always necessary to republish all the text of the pending rule. With the permission of the Rules Coordinator, only the sections or their subparts that have changed from the proposed text are republished. If no changes have been made to the previously published text, it is not required to republish the text again and only the "Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule" is published.

FINAL RULEMAKING

A final rule is a rule that has been adopted by an agency under the regular rulemaking procedures and is of full force and effect.

No pending rule adopted by an agency becomes final and effective until it has been submitted to the legislature for review and approval. Where the legislature finds that an agency has violated the legislative intent of the authorizing statute, a concurrent resolution may be adopted to reject the rulemaking in whole or in part. A "Notice of Rulemaking - Final Rule" and the final codified text must be published in the Bulletin for any rule that is wholly or partially rejected by concurrent resolution of the legislature. Unless rejected by concurrent resolution, a pending rule that is reviewed by the legislature becomes final and effective at the end of the session in which it is reviewed without any further legislative action. All pending rules that are approved by concurrent resolution become final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution unless otherwise stated. In no event can a pending rule become final and effective before the conclusion of the regular or special legislative session at which the rule was submitted for review. However, a rule that is final and effective may be applied retroactively, as provided in the rule.

AVAILABILITY OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE AND BULLETIN

Internet Access - The Administrative Code and Administrative Bulletin are available on the Internet at the following address: adminrules.idaho.gov

SUBSCRIPTIONS AND DISTRIBUTION

For subscription information and costs, please contact the Department of Administration, Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator, 650 W. State Street, Room 100, Boise, Idaho 83720-0306, telephone (208) 332-1820.

The Idaho Administrative Code - annual subscription on CD-ROM. The Code is an annual compilation of all final administrative rules and all enforceable temporary rules and also includes all executive orders of the Governor that have published in the Bulletin, all legislative documents affecting rules, a table of contents, reference guides, and a subject index.

The Idaho Administrative Bulletin - annual subscription available on individual CD-ROM sent out monthly. The Bulletin is an official monthly publication of the State of Idaho and is available for purchase on CD-ROM only. Yearly subscriptions or individual CD-ROM's are available for purchase.

Internet Access - The Administrative Code and Administrative Bulletin, and many other rules-related documents are available on the Internet at the following address: **adminrules.idaho.gov**

HOW TO USE THE IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

Rulemaking documents produced by state agencies and published in the **Idaho Administrative Bulletin** are organized by a numbering schematic. Each state agency has a two-digit identification code number known as the "**IDAPA**" number. (The "IDAPA" Codes are listed in the alphabetical/numerical index at the end of this Preface.) Within each agency there are divisions or departments to which a two-digit "TITLE" number is assigned. There are "CHAPTER" numbers assigned within the Title and the rule text is divided among major sections that are further subdivided into subsections. An example IDAPA number is as follows:

IDAPA 38.05.01.200.02.c.ii.

"IDAPA" refers to Administrative Rules in general that are subject to the Administrative Procedures Act and are required by this act to be published in the Idaho Administrative Code and the Idaho Administrative Bulletin.

"38." refers to the Idaho Department of Administration

"05." refers to Title 05, which is the Department of Administrations's Division of Purchasing

"01." refers to Chapter 01 of Title 05, "Rules of the Division of Purchasing"

"200." refers to Major Section 200, "Content of the Invitation to Bid"

"02." refers to Subsection 200.02.

"c." refers to Subsection 200.02.c.

"ii." refers to Subsection 200.02.c.ii.

DOCKET NUMBERING SYSTEM

Internally, the Bulletin is organized sequentially using a rule docketing system. Each rulemaking that is filed with the Coordinator is assigned a "DOCKET NUMBER." The docket number is a series of numbers separated by a hyphen "-", (38-0501-1201). Rulemaking dockets are published sequentially by IDAPA number (the two-digit agency code) in the Bulletin. The following example is a breakdown of a typical rule docket number:

"DOCKET NO. 38-0501-1201"

"38-" denotes the agency's **IDAPA** number; in this case the Department of Administration.

"0501-" refers to the TITLE AND CHAPTER numbers of the agency rule being promulgated; in this case the Division of Purchasing (TITLE 05), Rules of the Division of Purchasing (Chapter 01).

"1201" denotes the year and sequential order of the docket being published; in this case the numbers refer to the first rulemaking action published in **calendar year 2012**. A subsequent rulemaking on this same rule chapter in calendar year 2012 would be designated as "1202". The docket number in this scenario would be 38-0501-1202.

Within each Docket, only the affected sections of chapters are printed. (See **Sections Affected Index** in each Bulletin for a listing of these.) The individual sections affected are printed in the Bulletin sequentially (e.g. Section "200" appears before Section "345" and so on). Whenever the sequence of the numbering is broken the following statement will appear:

(BREAK IN CONTINUITY OF SECTIONS)

BULLETIN PUBLICATION SCHEDULE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2012

Vol. No.	Monthly Issue of Bulletin	Closing Date for Agency Filing	Publication Date	21-day Comment Period End Date
12-1	January 2012	*November 25, 2011	January 4, 2012	January 25, 2012
12-2	February 2012	January 13, 2012	February 1, 2012	February 22, 2012
12-3	March 2012	February 10, 2012	March 7, 2012	March 28, 2012
12-4	April 2012	March 9, 2012	April 4, 2012	April 25, 2012
12-5	May 2012	April 6, 2012	May 2, 2012	May 23, 2012
12-6	June 2012	May 4, 2012	June 6, 2012	June 27, 2012
12-7	July 2012	June 8, 2012	July 4, 2012	July 25, 2012
12-8	August 2012	July 6, 2012	August 1, 2012	August 22, 2012
12-9	September 2012	August 3, 2012	September 5, 2012	September 26, 2012
12-10	October 2012	**August 31, 2012	October 3, 2012	October 24, 2012
12-11	November 2012	October 5, 2012	November 7, 2012	November 28, 2012
12-12	December 2012	November 2, 2012	December 5, 2012	December 26, 2012

BULLETIN PUBLICATION SCHEDULE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2013

Vol. No.	Monthly Issue of Bulletin	Closing Date for Agency Filing	Publication Date	21-day Comment Period End Date
13-1	January 2013	*November 30, 2012	January 2, 2013	January 23, 2013
13-2	February 2013	January 11, 2013	February 6, 2013	February 27, 2013
13-3	March 2013	February 8, 2013	March 6, 2013	March 27, 2013
13-4	April 2013	March 8, 2013	April 3, 2013	April 24, 2013
13-5	May 2013	April 5, 2013	May 1, 2013	May 22, 2013
13-6	June 2013	May 10, 2013	June 5, 2013	June 26, 2013
13-7	July 2013	June 7, 2013	July 3, 2013	July 24, 2013
13-8	August 2013	July 5, 2013	August 7, 2013	August 28, 2013
13-9	September 2013	August 2, 2013	September 4, 2013	September 25, 2013
13-10	October 2013	**August 30, 2013	October 2, 2013	October 23, 2013
13-11	November 2013	October 4, 2013	November 6, 2013	November 27, 2013
13-12	December 2013	November 8, 2013	December 4, 2013	December 25, 2013

*Last day to submit a proposed rulemaking before moratorium begins and last day to submit a pending rule to be reviewed by the legislature.

^{**}Last day to submit a proposed rule in order to have the rulemaking completed and submitted for review by legislature.

	ALPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 01	Accountancy, Board of
IDAPA 38	Administration, Department of
IDAPA 44	Administrative Rules Coordinator, Office of the
IDAPA 02	Agriculture, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 40	Arts, Idaho Commission on the
IDAPA 03	Athletic Commission
IDAPA 04	Attorney General, Office of the
IDAPA 53	Barley Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 51	Beef Council, Idaho
IDAPA 07	Building Safety, Division of Electrical Board (07.01) Plumbing Board (07.02) Building Codes & Manufactured Homes (07.03) Building Code Advisory Board (07.03.01) Public Works Contractors License Board (07.05) Uniform School Building Safety (07.06) HVAC Board (07.07)
IDAPA 43	Canola and Rapeseed Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 28	Commerce, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 06	Correction, Board of
IDAPA 19	Dentistry, Board of
IDAPA 08	Education, State Board of and State Department of
IDAPA 10	Engineers and Land Surveyors, Board of Professional
IDAPA 58	Environmental Quality, Department of
IDAPA 12	Finance, Department of
IDAPA 13	Fish and Game, Department of
IDAPA 14	Geologists, Board of Registration for Professional

	ALPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 15	Governor, Office of the Idaho Commission on Aging (15.01) Idaho Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired (15.02) Idaho Forest Products Commission (15.03) Division of Human Resources and Personnel Commission 15.04) Idaho Liquor Division (15.10) Idaho Emergency Communications Commission (15.06) Emergency Response Commission (15.13)
IDAPA 48	Grape Growers and Wine Producers Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 16	Health and Welfare, Department of
IDAPA 41	Health Districts, Public
IDAPA 45	Human Rights Commission
IDAPA 17	Industrial Commission
IDAPA 18	Insurance, Department of
IDAPA 05	Juvenile Corrections, Department of
IDAPA 09	Labor, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 20	Lands, Department of
IDAPA 30	Libraries, Commission for
IDAPA 52	Lottery Commission, Idaho State
IDAPA 22	Medicine, Board of
IDAPA 23	Nursing, Board of

A	LPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 24	Occupational Licenses, Board of (24.20) Acupuncture, Board of (24.17) Architectural Examiners, Board of (24.01) Barber Examiners, Board of (24.02) Chiropractic Physicians, Board of (24.03) Contractors Board, Idaho (24.21) Cosmetology, Board of (24.04) Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists, Licensing Board of Professional (24.15) Denturity, Board of (24.16) Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals, Board of (24.05) Driving Businesses Licensure Board, Idaho (24.25) Landscape Architects, Board of (24.07) Liquefied Petroleum Gas Safety Board, Idaho State (24.22) Midwifery, Idaho Board of (24.26) Morticians, State Board of (24.08) Nursing Home Administrators, Board of Examiners of (24.09) Occupational Therapy Licensure Board (24.06) Optometry, State Board of (24.10) Physical Therapy Licensure Board (24.13) Podiatry, State Board of (24.11) Psychologist Examiners, Idaho State Board of (24.12) Real Estate Appraiser Board (24.18) Residential Care Facility Administrators, Board of Examiners of (24.19) Social Work Examiners, State Board of (24.14) Speech and Hearing Services Licensure Board (24.23)
IDAPA 25	Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board
IDAPA 50	Pardons and Parole, Commission for
IDAPA 26	Parks and Recreation, Department of
IDAPA 27	Pharmacy, Board of
IDAPA 11	Police, Idaho State
IDAPA 29	Potato Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 55	Professional-Technical Education, Division of
IDAPA 59	Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI)
IDAPA 31	Public Utilities Commission
IDAPA 56	Rangeland Resources Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 33	Real Estate Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 34	Secretary of State, Office of the
IDAPA 57	Sexual Offender Management Board
IDAPA 49	Shorthand Reporters Board, Idaho Certified
IDAPA 60	Soil and Water Conservation Commission, Idaho State

	ALPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 36	Tax Appeals, Board of
IDAPA 35	Tax Commission, State
IDAPA 39	Transportation Department, Idaho
IDAPA 54	Treasurer, Office of the State
IDAPA 21	Veterans Services, Division of
IDAPA 46	Veterinary Medical Examiners, Board of
IDAPA 47	Vocational Rehabilitation, Division of
IDAPA 37	Water Resources, Department of
IDAPA 42	Wheat Commission

02.03.03 - RULES GOVERNING PESTICIDE AND CHEMIGATION USE AND APPLICATION DOCKET NO. 02-0303-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 22-3421, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 25 through 27.

IDAHO CODE SECTION 22-101A STATEMENT: This rule does not regulate an activity not regulated by the federal government, nor is it broader in scope or more stringent than federal regulations.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: ISDA does not anticipate any fiscal impact from the changes to be made to the Rule during this rulemaking.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Ben Miller, Bureau Chief, (208) 332-8593.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2012.

Brian J. Oakey, Deputy Director Idaho State Department of Agriculture 2270 Old Penitentiary Road P.O. Box 790 Boise, ID 83701 Phone: (208) 332-8500

Fax: (208) 334-2170

DOCKET NO. 02-0303-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin,

Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 25 through 27.

02.04.08 - RULES GOVERNING GRADE A MILK AND MILK PRODUCTS

DOCKET NO. 02-0408-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 37-308, -314, -401, -403, -708, and -803, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the May 2, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-5, pages 43 through 45.

IDAHO CODE SECTION 22-101A STATEMENT: This rule does not regulate an activity not regulated by the federal government, nor is it broader in scope or more stringent than federal regulations.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: No fee or charge is being imposed or changed as a result of this rulemaking.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Marv Patten, Bureau Chief, Dairy and CAFO Programs, 208-332-8550 or marv.patten@agri.idaho.gov.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2012.

Brian J. Oakey Deputy Director Idaho State Department of Agriculture 2270 Old Penitentiary Road, Boise, ID 83712 P.O. Box 790, Boise, ID 83701-0790 Phone: (208) 332-8500

Phone: (208) 332-8500 Fax: (208) 332-4062

DOCKET NO. 02-0408-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin,

Volume 12-5, May 2, 2012, pages 43 through 45.

This rule has been adopted as a pending rule by the Agency and is now awaiting

02.06.13 - RULES RELATING TO RAPESEED PRODUCTION AND ESTABLISHMENT OF RAPESEED DISTRICTS IN THE STATE OF IDAHO

DOCKET NO. 02-0613-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. This action is authorized pursuant to Section 22-108, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 36 through 38.

IDAHO CODE SECTION 22-101A STATEMENT: This rule does regulate an activity not already regulated by the federal government, because the federal government does not regulate specifications, tolerances and other requirements for rapeseed production.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: ISDA does not anticipate any fiscal impact from the changes to be made to the Rule during this rulemaking.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Michael E. Cooper, Bureau Chief at (208) 332-8620.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2012.

Brian Oakey, Deputy Director Idaho State Dept. of Agriculture 2270 Old Penitentiary Road P.O. Box 790 Boise, Idaho 83701 Phone: (208) 334, 8500

Phone: (208) 334-8500 Fax: (208) 334-2170

DOCKET NO. 02-0613-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 36 through 38.

02.06.14 - RULES GOVERNING ANNUAL BLUEGRASS (POA ANNUA)

DOCKET NO. 02-0614-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section 22-2006, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 39 and 40.

IDAHO CODE SECTION 22-101A STATEMENT: This rule does regulate an activity not already regulated by the federal government, because the federal government does not regulate specifications, tolerances and other requirements for Annual Bluegrass.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: ISDA does not anticipate any fiscal impact from the changes to be made to the Rule during this rulemaking.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Michael E. Cooper, Bureau Chief at (208) 332-8620.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2012.

Brian Oakey, Deputy Director Idaho State Dept. of Agriculture 2270 Old Penitentiary Road P.O. Box 790 Boise, Idaho 83701 Phone: (208) 334-8500

Phone: (208) 334-8500 Fax: (208) 334-2170

DOCKET NO. 02-0614-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin,

Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 39 and 40.

02.06.16 - RULES GOVERNING HONEY STANDARDS

DOCKET NO. 02-0616-1201 (NEW CHAPTER)

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. This action is authorized pursuant to Section 22-2807, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 41 through 45.

IDAHO CODE SECTION 22-101A STATEMENT: This rule does regulate an activity not already regulated by the federal government, because the federal government does not regulate specifications or tolerances for honey.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: ISDA does not anticipate any fiscal impact from the changes to be made to the Rule during this rulemaking.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Michael E. Cooper, Bureau Chief at (208) 332-8620.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2012.

Brian Oakey, Deputy Director Idaho State Dept. of Agriculture 2270 Old Penitentiary Road P.O. Box 790 Boise, Idaho 83701 Phone: (208) 334-8500

Fax: (208) 334-2170

DOCKET NO. 02-0616-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin,

Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 41 through 45.

02.06.33 - ORGANIC FOOD PRODUCT RULES

DOCKET NO. 02-0633-1201 (FEE RULE)

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. Pursuant to Section 67-5224(5)(c), Idaho Code, this pending rule will not become final and effective until it has been approved, amended, or modified by concurrent resolution of the legislature because of the fee being imposed or increased through this rulemaking. The rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending fee rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 22-1103, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The proposed rule provides industry with a new optional seal for promotion purposes, and a new optional registration of branded materials for organic use.

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 56 through 60.

IDAHO CODE SECTION 22-101A STATEMENT: This rule does not regulate an activity not regulated by the federal government, nor is it broader in scope or more stringent than federal regulations.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased. This fee or charge is being imposed pursuant to Section 22-1106, Idaho Code:

ISDA may charge fees no greater than the following amounts to those persons desiring to register branded materials with the Organic Foods Program:

- 1. \$200 initially, and annually thereafter, to persons already accredited by another qualifying materials entity:
- 2. \$500 initially, and from \$500 to \$5000 annually relative to the amount of annual sales of the registered materials.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: No impact on the general fund. The Organic Food Program Fund 0332-10 will have increased annual revenue estimated at \$10,000 to \$20,000 to cover estimated costs of providing services to industry.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending fee rule, contact Brandon Lamb, Program Manager, (208) 332-8675.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2012.

Brian J. Oakey, Deputy Director Idaho State Department of Agriculture 2270 Old Penitentiary Road P.O. Box 790 Boise, ID 83701

Phone: (208) 332-8500 Fax: (208) 334-2170

DOCKET NO. 02-0633-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 56 through 60.

02.06.35 - RULES GOVERNING ROUGH BLUEGRASS (POA TRIVIALIS)

DOCKET NO. 02-0635-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section 22-2006, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 61 and 62.

IDAHO CODE SECTION 22-101A STATEMENT: This rule does regulate an activity not already regulated by the federal government, because the federal government does not regulate specifications, tolerances and other requirements for Rough Bluegrass.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: ISDA does not anticipate any fiscal impact from the changes to be made to the Rule during this rulemaking.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Michael E. Cooper, Bureau Chief at (208) 332-8620.

DATED this 30th day of October, 2012.

Brian Oakey, Deputy Director Idaho State Dept. of Agriculture 2270 Old Penitentiary Road P.O. Box 790 Boise, Idaho 83701 Phone: (208) 334-8500

Phone: (208) 334-8500 Fax: (208) 334-2170

DOCKET NO. 02-0635-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 61 and 62.

IDAPA 03 - STATE ATHLETIC COMMISSION

03.01.01 - RULES OF THE STATE ATHLETIC COMMISSION DOCKET NO. 03-0101-1201 (FEE RULE)

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. Pursuant to Section 67-5224(5)(c), Idaho Code, this pending fee rule will not become final and effective until it has been approved, amended, or modified by concurrent resolution of the legislature because of the fee being imposed or increased through this rulemaking. The rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending fee rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-416, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 64 through 70.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased. This fee or charge is being imposed pursuant to Section 54-416, Idaho Code:

Fees are being clarified to establish that an applicant pays a combined application/license fee each year. The sanctioning event permit fee is being increased from two hundred dollars (\$200) per event to one thousand dollars (\$1,000) per event.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Cherie Simpson at 208 334-3233.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Tana Cory Bureau Chief Bureau of Occupational Licenses 700 W State Boise, ID 83702 (208) 334-3233 Ph. (208) 334-3945 fax

DOCKET NO. 03-0101-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 64 through 70.

07.02.03 - RULES GOVERNING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE DOCKET NO. 07-0203-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 54-2605, 54-2606 and 54-2626, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 77 through 80.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

There will be minimal negative fiscal impact on the Division of Building Safety, and a minimal positive affect on contractors and home owners as the Division will no longer be automatically required to charge a re-inspection fee to remove a "red tag" from a jobsite.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Steve Keys, Deputy Administrator - Operations at (208) 332-8986.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Steve Keys Deputy Administrator - Operations Division of Building Safety 1090 E. Watertower St. P. O. Box 83720 Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 332-8986

Fax: (208) 1-877-810-2840

DOCKET NO. 07-0203-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 77 through 80.

07.02.04 - RULES GOVERNING PLUMBING SAFETY INSPECTIONS

DOCKET NO. 07-0204-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 54-2605 and 54-2625, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 81 and 82.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

The fiscal impact to the Division will be positive because of the reduction in the number of differently colored tags purchased and the ability to use the same tags across multiple trades. There will be a small negative fiscal impact on the Division of Building Safety as it will not be able or required to charge a re-inspection fee merely to remove a red tag (correction notice). However, that is mitigated by the fact that DBS frequently does not charge it anyway. It will have a positive fiscal impact on contractors and home owners performing their own installations as they will no longer be required to pay a re-inspection fee merely for the DBS to remove a red tag. Such re-inspection fees are specifically addressed in another chapter of IDAPA rules.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Steve Keys, Deputy Administrator - Operations at (208) 332-8986.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Steve Keys Deputy Administrator - Operations Division of Building Safety 1090 E. Watertower St. P. O. Box 83720 Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 332-8986 Fax: (208) 1-877-810-2840

DOCKET NO. 07-0204-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 81 and 82.

07.02.06 - RULES CONCERNING UNIFORM PLUMBING CODE

DOCKET NO. 07-0206-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 54-2601 and 54-2605, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 83 through 95.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

The proposed amendments will have a positive impact on both plumbing and general contractors due to the fact that, in most cases, the changes allow for fewer fixtures on commercial jobs, resulting in a cost reduction to the contractors and owners. The negative impact is minimal and would only apply to certain conditions in which the plumbing contractor would need to install one extra fitting. The proposed changes have no fiscal impact on the Division of Building Safety dedicated fund or the state of Idaho general fund.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Steve Keys, Deputy Administrator - Operations at (208) 332-8986.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Steve Keys Deputy Administrator - Operations Division of Building Safety 1090 E. Watertower St.

P. O. Box 83720 Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 332-8986 Fax: (208) 1-877-810-2840

DOCKET NO. 07-0206-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 83 through 95.

07.03.01 - RULES OF BUILDING SAFETY

DOCKET NO. 07-0301-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 39-4107 and 39-4109, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 96 through 99.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

No impact to the general fund; increased short-term cost to code jurisdictions for code materials and training of inspectors. Amendments to the new code result in decreases in cost that offset minor cost increases associated with new provisions contained in the code. No significant additional costs of conformance with the new versions of the codes were brought forward in discussions before the Board.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Steve Keys, Deputy Administrator - Operations at (208) 332-8986.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Steve Keys Deputy Administrator - Operations Division of Building Safety 1090 E. Watertower St. P. O. Box 83720 Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 332-8986 Fax: (208) 1-877-810-2840

DOCKET NO. 07-0301-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 96 through 99.

07.03.01 - RULES OF BUILDING SAFETY

DOCKET NO. 07-0301-1202

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 39-4107 and 39-4109, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 100 through 103.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

Approval of the amendments will result in negligible decreases in permit fees due to reductions in the cost of construction, but the changes will significantly reduce the cost of construction which benefits the facility owner. No impact to the general fund.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Steve Keys, Deputy Administrator - Operations at (208) 332-8986.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Steve Keys Deputy Administrator - Operations Division of Building Safety 1090 E. Watertower St. P. O. Box 83720 Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 332-8986

Fax: (208) 1-877-810-2840

DOCKET NO. 07-0301-1202 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 100 through 103.

07.03.12 - RULES GOVERNING MANUFACTURED OR MOBILE HOME INSTALLATIONS DOCKET NO. 07-0312-1201 (FEE RULE)

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. Pursuant to Section 67-5224(5)(c), Idaho Code, this pending fee rule will not become final and effective until it has been approved, amended, or modified by concurrent resolution of the legislature because of the fee being imposed or increased through this rulemaking. The rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending fee rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 44-2104, 44-2201 and 44-2202, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 104 through 107.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased. This fee or charge is being imposed pursuant to Section 44-2202, Idaho Code:

The permit fee for installation of single section units will be one hundred fifty dollars (\$150); the permit fee for installation of a double section unit will be two hundred dollars (\$200); and the permit fee for installation of homes consisting of more than two (2) sections will be two hundred fifty dollars (\$250).

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

No impact on the general fund. The fees imposed for installation permits are designed to cover the costs of the inspection service, and as such are intended to provide revenue in line with incurred costs. The fees and costs incurred will be reviewed on an ongoing basis to assure they are appropriate. Should Idaho not provide the installation inspections, the federal government will provide the service at what would be anticipated to be a higher cost to the consumer.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Steve Keys, Deputy Administrator - Operations at (208) 332-8986.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Steve Keys Deputy Administrator - Operations Division of Building Safety 1090 E. Watertower St. P. O. Box 83720 Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 332-8986 Fax: (208) 1-877-810-2840

DOCKET NO. 07-0312-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 104 through 107.

07.07.01 - RULES GOVERNING INSTALLATION OF HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEMS

DOCKET NO. 07-0701-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 54-5001 and 54-5005(2), Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 108 through 110.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

No impact on the general or dedicated funds is expected. Some additional costs to installers will result.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Steve Keys, Deputy Administrator - Operations at (208) 332-8986.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Steve Keys
Deputy Administrator - Operations
Division of Building Safety
1090 E. Watertower St.
P. O. Box 83720
Meridian, ID 83642
Phone: (208) 332-8986

Fax: (208) 1-877-810-2840

DOCKET NO. 07-0701-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 108 through 110.

07.07.01 - RULES GOVERNING INSTALLATION OF HEATING, VENTILATION, AND AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEMS

DOCKET NO. 07-0701-1202

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 54-5001, 54-5004 and 54-5005(2), Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 111 through 114.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

No impact on the general fund or the dedicated HVAC Board fund is expected. Positive impact on stakeholders is expected by allowing the agency to consider and potentially approve appliances that are not listed; this is particularly applicable to antique stoves. Carbon monoxide detectors are currently required by the portion of the International Residential Code (IRC) enforced by building inspectors; consequently, a negligible fiscal impact on property owners is expected.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Steve Keys, Deputy Administrator - Operations at (208) 332-8986.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Steve Keys Deputy Administrator - Operations Division of Building Safety 1090 E. Watertower St. P. O. Box 83720 Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 332-8986 Fax: (208) 1-877-810-2840

DOCKET NO. 07-0701-1202 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 111 through 114.

IDAPA 11 - IDAHO STATE POLICE

11.11.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING COUNCIL DOCKET NO. 11-1101-1202

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 19-5107, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 190 through 196.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Trish Christy at (208) 884-7253.

DATED this 25th day of October, 2012.

William L. Flink, Division Administrator Idaho State Police/Peace Officer Standards & Training 700 S. Stratford Dr. Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 884-7251

Phone: (208) 884-725 Fax: (208) 884-7295

DOCKET NO. 11-1101-1202 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 190 through 196.

IDAPA 11 - IDAHO STATE POLICE

11.11.02 - RULES OF THE IDAHO PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING COUNCIL FOR JUVENILE DETENTION OFFICERS

DOCKET NO. 11-1102-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 19-5107, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 197 through 200.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Trish Christy at (208) 884-7253.

DATED this 25th day of October, 2012.

William L. Flink, Division Administrator Idaho State Police/Peace Officer Standards & Training 700 S. Stratford Dr. Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 884-7251

Fax: (208) 884-7295

DOCKET NO. 11-1102-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 197 through 200.

IDAPA 11 - IDAHO STATE POLICE

11.11.03 - RULES OF THE IDAHO PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING COUNCIL FOR JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICERS

DOCKET NO. 11-1103-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 19-5107, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 201 through 204.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Trish Christy at (208) 884-7253.

DATED this 25th day of October, 2012.

William L. Flink, Division Administrator Idaho State Police/Peace Officer Standards & Training 700 S. Stratford Dr. Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 884-7251

Fax: (208) 884-7295

DOCKET NO. 11-1103-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 201 through 204.

IDAPA 11 - IDAHO STATE POLICE

11.11.04 - RULES OF THE IDAHO PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING COUNCIL FOR CORRECTION OFFICERS AND ADULT PROBATION AND PAROLE OFFICERS

DOCKET NO. 11-1104-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 19-5107, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 205 through 208.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Trish Christy at (208) 884-7253.

DATED this 25th day of October, 2012.

William L. Flink, Division Administrator Idaho State Police/Peace Officer Standards & Training 700 S. Stratford Dr. Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 884-7251

Fax: (208) 884-7295

DOCKET NO. 11-1104-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 205 through 208.

IDAPA 11 - IDAHO STATE POLICE

11.11.06 - RULES OF THE IDAHO PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING COUNCIL FOR MISDEMEANOR PROBATION OFFICERS

DOCKET NO. 11-1106-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 19-5107, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 209 and 210.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Trish Christy at (208) 884-7253.

DATED this 25th day of October, 2012.

William L. Flink, Division Administrator Idaho State Police/Peace Officer Standards & Training 700 S. Stratford Dr. Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 884-7251

Fax: (208) 884-7295

DOCKET NO. 11-1106-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 209 and 210.

IDAPA 12 - DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

12.01.10 - RULES PURSUANT TO THE IDAHO RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE PRACTICES ACT DOCKET NO. 12-0110-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 26-31-103(2)(b), 26-31-204(5), and 26-31-302(2), Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule updates references to federal laws and regulations from "January 1, 2011" to "January 1, 2013," to correct references to federal regulations. Even though there are no changes to the pending rule as published, the Department inadvertently included the date of "January 1, 2012" instead of "January 1, 2013" in the descriptive summary portion of the Notice of Rulemaking. The proposed rule also included a definition of the Nationwide Mortgage Licensing System and Registry Policy Guidebook.

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 211 through 213.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Michael Larsen, Idaho Department of Finance, (208) 332-8000.

DATED this 8th day of November, 2012.

Michael Larsen Consumer Finance Bureau Chief Idaho Department of Finance 800 Park Blvd., Suite 200, Boise, ID 83712 (208) 332-8000 (Phone) / (208) 332-8096 (Fax)

DOCKET NO. 12-0110-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 211 through 213.

IDAPA 16 - DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARE

16.03.09 - MEDICAID BASIC PLAN BENEFITS

DOCKET NO. 16-0309-1202

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended, or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended, or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 56-202, 56-264, and 56-1610, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

This pending rule clarifying the Department's practice relating to estate recovery of life estate interests is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 5, 2012, Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-9, pages 30 through 32.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased: N/A

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the pending rule, contact Lisa Hettinger at (208) 287-1141.

DATED this 25th day of October, 2012.

Tamara Prisock DHW - Administrative Rules Unit 450 W. State Street - 10th Floor P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0036

phone: (208) 334-5564; fax: (208) 334-6558

e-mail: dhwrules@dhw.idaho.gov

DOCKET NO. 16-0309-1202 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-9, September 5, 2012, pages 30 through 32.

IDAPA 23 - BOARD OF NURSING

23.01.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO BOARD OF NURSING DOCKET NO. 23-0101-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective on July 1, 2013, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-1404, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 516 through 528.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Sandra Evans, M.A. Ed., R.N., Executive Director at (208) 334-3110 ext. 2476.

DATED this 25th day of October, 2012.

Sandra Evans, M.A. Ed., R.N. Executive Director Board of Nursing 280 N. 8th St. (8th & Bannock), Ste. 210 P. O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0061 Telephone: (208) 334-3110 ext. 2476.

Fax: (208) 334-3262

DOCKET NO. 23-0101-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 516 through 528.

IDAPA 23 - BOARD OF NURSING

23.01.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO BOARD OF NURSING

DOCKET NO. 23-0101-1202

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-1404, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 529 through 542.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Sandra Evans, M.A. Ed., R.N., Executive Director at (208) 334-3110 ext. 2476.

DATED this 25th day of October, 2012.

Sandra Evans, M.A. Ed., R.N. Executive Director Board of Nursing 280 N. 8th St. (8th & Bannock), Ste. 210 P. O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0061 Telephone: (208) 334-3110 ext. 2476.

Fax: (208) 334-3262

DOCKET NO. 23-0101-1202 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 529 through 542.

24.01.01 - RULES OF THE BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINERS DOCKET NO. 24-0101-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-312, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 543 through 546.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Cherie Simpson at 208 334-3233.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Tana Cory Bureau Chief Bureau of Occupational Licenses 700 W State Boise, ID 83702 (208) 334-3233 PH. (208) 334-3945 fax

DOCKET NO. 24-0101-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 543 through 546.

24.04.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY

DOCKET NO. 24-0401-1201 (FEE RULE)

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. Pursuant to Section 67-5224(5)(c), Idaho Code, this pending fee rule will not become final and effective until it has been approved, amended, or modified by concurrent resolution of the legislature because of the fee being imposed or increased through this rulemaking. The rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending fee rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-821, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 547 through 550.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased. This fee or charge is being imposed pursuant to Section 54-818, Idaho Code:

The fee schedule in these rules was changed during the 2012 session and the ten (\$10.00) fee shown in Section 176 is being eliminated to be consistent with the prior rule change.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Cherie Simpson at 208 334-3233.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Tana Cory Bureau Chief Bureau of Occupational Licenses 700 W State Boise, ID 83702 (208) 334-3233 Ph. (208) 334-3945 fax

DOCKET NO. 24-0401-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 547 through 550.

24.06.01 - RULES FOR THE LICENSURE OF OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS AND OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANTS

DOCKET NO. 24-0601-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-3717, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 551 through 556.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Cherie Simpson at 208-334-3233.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Tana Cory Bureau Chief Bureau of Occupational Licenses 700 W State Boise, ID 83702 (208) 334-3233 Ph. (208) 334-3945 fax

DOCKET NO. 24-0601-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 551 through 556.

24.10.01 - RULES OF THE STATE BOARD OF OPTOMETRY

DOCKET NO. 24-1001-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-1509, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 557 through 565.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Cherie Simpson at 208*334-3233.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Tana Cory Bureau Chief Bureau of Occupational Licenses 700 W State Boise, ID 83702 (208) 334-3233 Ph. (208) 334-3945 fax

DOCKET NO. 24-1001-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 557 through 565.

24.12.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO STATE BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS

DOCKET NO. 24-1201-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-2305, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 566 through 568.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Cherie Simpson at 208-334-3233.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Tana Cory Bureau Chief Bureau of Occupational Licenses 700 W State Boise, ID 83702 (208) 334-3233 Ph. (208) 334-3945 fax

DOCKET NO. 24-1201-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 566 through 568.

24.14.01 - RULES OF THE STATE BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS

DOCKET NO. 24-1401-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-3204, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed with the exception of two changes to the new section 210. Based on comment received, the Board has amended 210.02.b. and 210.03.b. to allow the Board to extend the time frame to obtain supervised work experience beyond five (5) years if good cause is shown.

The text of the pending rule has been amended in accordance with Section 67-5227, Idaho Code. Only those sections that have changes that differ from the proposed text are printed in this bulletin. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 569 through 579.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the pending rule, contact Cherie Simpson at 208-334-3233.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Tana Cory Bureau Chief Bureau of Occupational Licenses 700 W State Boise, ID 83702 (208) 334-3233 Ph. (208) 334-3945 fax

DOCKET NO. 24-1401-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

Substantive changes have been made to the pending rule. Italicized red text that is <u>double underscored</u> is new text that has been added to the pending rule.

Only those sections or subsections that have changed from the original proposed text are printed in this Bulletin following this notice.

The text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 569 through 579.

This rule has been adopted as a pending rule by the Agency and is now awaiting review and approval by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final adoption.

THE FOLLOWING IS THE AMENDED PENDING RULE TEXT OF DOCKET NO. 24-1401-1201

210. SUPERVISION (RULE 210).

02. Pursuing Licensure As Independent Practitioners. Requirements for supervision of baccalaureate or master's social workers pursuing licensure as independent practitioners.

[Subsection 210.02.b.]

- b. Complete a minimum of three thousand (3,000) hours of supervised social work experience. <u>The hours shall be</u> accumulated in not less than two (2) years but in not more than five (5) years <u>unless an extension is approved by the Board for good cause shown.</u>
- workers pursuing Licensure As Clinical Social Worker. Requirements for supervision of master's social workers pursuing licensure as clinical social worker.

[Subsection 210.03.b.]

b. Complete a minimum of three thousand (3,000) hours of supervised social work experience focused on clinical social work. *The hours shall be* accumulated in not less than two (2) years but in not more than five (5) years unless an extension is approved by the Board for good cause shown. The hours shall also meet the following:

24.15.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO LICENSING BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS AND MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPISTS

DOCKET NO. 24-1501-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-3404, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 580 through 585.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Cherie Simpson at 208 334-3233.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Tana Cory Bureau Chief Bureau of Occupational Licenses 700 W State Boise, ID 83702 (208) 334-3233 Ph. (208) 334-3945 fax

DOCKET NO. 24-1501-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 580 through 585.

24.17.01 - RULES OF THE STATE BOARD OF ACUPUNCTURE

DOCKET NO. 24-1701-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-4705, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 586 through 590.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Cherie Simpson at 208-334-3233.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Tana Cory Bureau Chief Bureau of Occupational Licenses 700 W State Boise, ID 83702 (208) 334-3233 Ph. (208) 334-3945 fax

DOCKET NO. 24-1701-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 586 through 590.

24.18.01 - RULES OF THE REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD

DOCKET NO. 24-1801-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-4106, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the May 2, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-5, pages 77 through 80.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Cherie Simpson at 208-334-3233.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Tana Cory Bureau Chief Bureau of Occupational Licenses 700 W State Boise, ID 83702 (208) 334-3233 Ph. (208) 334-3945 fax

DOCKET NO. 24-1801-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-5, May 2, 2012, pages 77 through 80.

24.23.01 - RULES OF THE SPEECH AND HEARING SERVICES LICENSURE BOARD DOCKET NO. 24-2301-1201 (FEE RULE)

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. Pursuant to Section 67-5224(5)(c), Idaho Code, this pending fee rule will not become final and effective until it has been approved, amended, or modified by concurrent resolution of the legislature because of the fee being imposed or increased through this rulemaking. The rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending fee rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-2910, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 591 through 597.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased. This fee or charge is being imposed pursuant to Sections 54-2912, 54-2913, 54-2915, and 54-2916, Idaho Code:

The Board is establishing a reduced renewal fee for an inactive license.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Cherie Simpson at 208 334-3233.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Tana Cory Bureau Chief Bureau of Occupational Licenses 700 W State Boise, ID 83702 (208) 334-3233 Ph. (208) 334-3945 fax

DOCKET NO. 24-2301-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 591 through 597.

24.25.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO DRIVING BUSINESSES LICENSURE BOARD

DOCKET NO. 24-2501-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-5403, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 598 through 600.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Cherie Simpson at 208-334-3233.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Tana Cory Bureau Chief Bureau of Occupational Licenses 700 W State Boise, ID 83702 (208) 334-3233 Ph. (208) 334-3945 fax

DOCKET NO. 24-2501-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 598 through 600.

IDAPA 25 - IDAHO OUTFITTERS AND GUIDES LICENSING BOARD

25.01.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO OUTFITTERS AND GUIDES LICENSING BOARD DOCKET NO. 25-0101-1201

SECOND NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND EXTENSION OF WRITTEN COMMENT PERIOD

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5221(1) and 67-5222, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has scheduled public hearings and extended the period of public comment. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Sections 67-5220(1), 36-2107(b) and (d); and 36-2110 and 36-2119 Idaho Code.

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: Public hearings concerning this rulemaking will be held as follows:

Wednesday - 12/05/12 - 7-10 pm	Tuesday - 12/11/12 - 7-10 pm	
Best Western Burley Inn & Convention Center 800 North Overland Avenue Burley ID 83318	Nampa Civic Center 311 3rd Street South Nampa ID 83651	
Wednesday - 12/12/12 - 7-10 pm		
Boise Hotel & Conference Center 3300 Vista Avenue Boise ID 83705		

The hearing site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the hearing, to the agency address below.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The summary of this action can be found in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 614 through 616.

In general, the Board has initiated this negotiated rulemaking for the following purposes:

- To address ambiguity in existing rules pertaining to outfitter licensure and private membership organizations and clubs.
- <-> To clarify in rule when private land owners are required to be licensed as outfitters.
- To replace a current informal moratorium for outfitted turkey and waterfowl hunting with rules (with the force and effect of law) that will set appropriate limits on such activity.

The Board's goal using the negotiated rulemaking process is to provide significant opportunities for public involvement over the next ten months. In doing so, the Board intends to be sensitive to the various elements of the "public", including but not limited to various individuals, sportsmen organizations, representatives of the outfitting and guiding industry, landowners and economic development groups, and other interested parties regarding their views. During this time IDFG will also be asked to collaborate in developing a final set of draft rules prior to their adoption by the Board in August, 2013. The adopted rules will then require gubernatorial and legislative review and approval culminating during the 2014 Legislative Session.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking or to obtain a copy of the preliminary draft of the text of the proposed rule, contact the Idaho Outfitter and Guides Licensing Board, 208-327-7380.

SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS: The comment period for this rulemaking has been extended. Anyone may submit written comments regarding this rulemaking.

IDAHO OUTFITTERS AND GUIDES LICENSING BOARD Rules of the Idaho Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board

Docket No. 25-0101-1201 Notice of Public Hearing

Any written comments submitted at a public hearing carry the same weight as oral testimony. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before April 26, 2013.

DATED this 10th day of October, 2012.

Jake Howard Executive Director Idaho Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board 1365 North Orchard Boise, Idaho 83706

IDAPA 25 - OUTFITTERS AND GUIDE LICENSING BOARD

25.01.01 - RULES OF THE OUTFITTERS AND GUIDES LICENSING BOARD

DOCKET NO. 25-0101-1202

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 36-2107 (b), (d); 36-2110 and 36-2119, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

Trapping wolves is relatively new to Idaho. There has been a need determined for licensing outfitters to help the State of Idaho and the Idaho Department of Fish and Game properly manage Idaho's wolf population. Therefore, the purpose of this rule is to allow outfitters and their guides to trap wolves during hunting trips and to allow hunting clients to accompany them.

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3rd 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 617 through 620.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact the Idaho Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board at 208-327-7380.

DATED this Nov 10, 2012.

Jake Howard Executive Director Idaho Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board 1365 North Orchard, Room 172 Boise, Idaho 83706 Phone: 208-327-7380; Fax 208-327-7382

DOCKET NO. 25-0101-1202 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 617 through 620.

IDAPA 26 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

26.01.20 - RULES GOVERNING THE ADMINISTRATION OF PARK AND RECREATION AREAS AND FACILITIES

DOCKET NO. 26-0120-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 67-4223 Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the August 1, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-8, pages 64 through 72.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

It is anticipated that the enforcement of existing rules for parking violations will generate approximately \$15,000 in fee revenue to state dedicated funds. The impact on local jurisdiction may be an increase in activity for the courts and law enforcement agencies (county revenues and expenditures).

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Tamara Humiston, IDPR Deputy Director, 208.514.2450.

DATED this 8th day of November, 2012.

Tamara Humiston, Deputy Director Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 5657 Warm Springs Avenue Boise, ID 83716-8700 PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0065 P: 208.514.2450; F: 208.334.3741

DOCKET NO. 26-0120-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-8, August 1, 2012, pages 64 through 72.

IDAPA 26 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

26.01.20 - RULES GOVERNING THE ADMINISTRATION OF PARK AND RECREATION AREAS AND FACILITIES

DOCKET NO. 26-0120-1202 (FEE RULE)

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. Pursuant to Section 67-5224(5)(c), Idaho Code, this pending rule will not become final and effective until it has been approved, amended, or modified by concurrent resolution of the legislature because of the fee being imposed or increased through this rulemaking. The rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 67-4223, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 5, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-9, pages 152 through 163.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased. This fee or charge is being imposed pursuant to Section 67-4223 Idaho Code:

The rule changes proposed effect fees as follows:

- 1. Establish a fee for a State Parks Passport at the rate of \$10.00 per vehicle per registration year.
- 2. Establish a replacement sticker fee for the State Parks Passport at the rate of \$2.00
- 3. Establish a replacement sticker fee for the Annual Motor Vehicle Entrance Fee at the rate of \$5.00
- Remove the Second Vehicle Annual Passport, currently at the rate of \$15.00
- Remove the exemption on campers from paying the Daily charge per motorized vehicle (fee to stay at \$5.00 per day).

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

The fiscal impact of these changes affects IDPR, Idaho Transportation Department (ITD), and Recreational Users. The projected ongoing fiscal impact based upon a 20% participation rate and taking into account payment of a \$0.21 per transaction and a 7% administrative fee to the ITD is a net gain of \$1.9 million. First year startup costs are anticipated to be \$239,000 which includes the cost of modifications to ITD's legacy application environment (\$117,000) and \$122,000 for changes to ITD's "Garnet" system currently in development.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Tamara Humiston, IDPR Deputy Director, 208.514.2450.

DATED this 8th day of November, 2012.

Tamara Humiston, Deputy Director Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 5657 Warm Springs Avenue

Boise, ID 83716-8700 PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0065

DOCKET NO. 26-0120-1202 - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-9, September 5, 2012, pages 152 through 163.

This rule has been adopted as a pending rule by the Agency and is now awaiting review and approval by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final adoption.

P: 208.514.2450

F: 208.334.3741

IDAPA 26 - DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

26.01.36 - RULES GOVERNING THE WINTER RECREATIONAL PARKING PERMIT PROGRAM DOCKET NO. 26-0136-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - TEMPORARY AND PROPOSED RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: The effective date of the temporary rule is October 1, 2012.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5226 and 67-5221, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given this agency has adopted a temporary rule, and proposed rulemaking procedures have been initiated. This action is authorized pursuant to Section 67-4223, Idaho Code.

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: Public hearing(s) concerning this rulemaking will be scheduled if requested in writing by twenty-five (25) persons, a political subdivision, or an agency, not later than December 19, 2012.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is the required finding and concise statement of its supporting reasons for adopting a temporary rule and a nontechnical explanation of the substance and purpose of the proposed rulemaking:

IDPR has expanded on-line services to include purchasing a three-day, temporary Park`N`Ski pass. The current rule states the three-day pass is in the form of a hangtag and must be hung on the vehicle's rear-view mirror. A customer who purchases the three-day pass will receive an 8x10 document with the valid dates listed. This rule change removes the hangtag language and replaces it with language that the temporary three-day permit shall be displayed on the vehicles' dashboard.

TEMPORARY RULE JUSTIFICATION: Pursuant to Section 67-5226(1)(c), Idaho Code, the Governor has found that temporary adoption of the rule is appropriate for the following reasons:

The winter recreation season begins prior to the Legislative Session. Therefore, the on-line service for the temporary three-day permit must be available for purchase by winter recreation customers at the beginning of the winter season.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased: None.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING: Pursuant to Section 67-5226(1), Idaho Code, negotiated rulemaking was not conducted because the rules changes are simple in nature.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: Pursuant to Section 67-5229(2)(a), Idaho Code, the following is a brief synopsis of why the materials cited are being incorporated by reference into this rule: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the temporary and proposed rule, contact Tamara Humiston, IDPR Deputy Director, 208.514.2450.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding the proposed rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before December 26, 2012.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012

Tamara Humiston Deputy Director Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation 5657 Warm Springs Avenue Boise ID 83716-8700 PO Box 83720 Boise ID 83720-0065

Phone: 208.514.2450; FAX: 208.334.3741

THE FOLLOWING IS THE TEMPORARY RULE AND THE PROPOSED TEXT OF DOCKET NO. 26-0136-1201

050. LOCATION OF PERMIT ON VEHICLE.

The annual winter recreational parking permit shall be permanently affixed on the front window of the vehicle nearest the driver's seat and the temporary three-day permit shall be *hung on the vehicle's interior rear-view mirror* displayed on the vehicle's dashboard with the dated side displayed to the front of the vehicle in such a manner that it is completely visible and shall be kept in legible condition at all times. No person shall transfer or attempt to transfer an annual winter recreational parking permit decal or a temporary three-day permit *hangtag* from the vehicle upon which it was legally registered and placed.

(7 1-93)(10-1-12)T

051. -- 099. (RESERVED)

100. PERMIT COST, EXPIRATION.

The fee for an annual winter recreational parking permit shall not exceed thirty dollars (\$30). The fee for a temporary winter recreational parking permit shall not exceed ten dollars (\$10). The annual winter recreational parking permit is valid until the expiration date printed on the decal. The temporary winter recreational parking permit is valid for only the three (3) consecutive days written on the permit-hangtag. (7-1-99)(10-1-12)T

IDAPA 27 - BOARD OF PHARMACY

27.01.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO BOARD OF PHARMACY DOCKET NO. 27-0101-1207

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE RULES - NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5220(1) and 67-5220(2), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency intends to promulgate rules and desires public comment prior to initiating formal rulemaking procedures. This negotiated rulemaking action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-1717, Idaho Code.

MEETING SCHEDULE: A public meeting on the negotiated rulemaking will be held as follows:

Thursday - January 17, 2013 - 8:00 a.m.

Holiday Inn 2970 W. Elder Street Boise, Idaho

METHOD OF PARTICIPATION: Persons wishing to participate in the negotiated rulemaking must do the following:

For those planning to attend the open, public meeting, written and oral comments will be accepted by and/or presented before the Board. For all others not planning to attend the meeting, written comments will be accepted by the Executive Director up to seven (7) days prior to the day of the meeting.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a statement in nontechnical language of the substance and purpose of the intended negotiated rulemaking and the principle issues involved:

Common Carrier Law including, but not limited to, the use of rooms that are located outside of the secured area of the pharmacy intended to store prescription items in anticipation of delivery driver pick-up or alternatively delivery driver drop-off, in the absence of a pharmacist.

Compounding Law including, but not limited to, the proposed "Verifying Authority and Legality in Drug Compounding Act of 2012," which can be found at http://markey.house.gov/sites/markey.house.gov/files/documents/VALID%20Act%20legislation.pdf.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS, OBTAINING COPIES: For assistance on technical questions concerning this negotiated rulemaking, contact Mark Johnston, Executive Director, at (208) 334-2356 or at mark.johnston@bop.idaho.gov.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this negotiated rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before January 10, 2013. Written comments may also be submitted in person on the day at the location listed above.

DATED this 7th day of November, 2012.

Mark Johnston, R.Ph. Executive Director Board of Pharmacy 1199 W. Shoreline Ln., Ste. 303 P. O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0067 Telephone: (208) 334-2356

FAX: (208) 334-3536

IDAPA 36 - IDAHO BOARD OF TAX APPEALS

36.01.01 - IDAHO BOARD OF TAX APPEALS RULES DOCKET NO. 36-0101-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 63-3808, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 802 through 825.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Steve Wallace at (208) 334-3354.

DATED this 2nd day of November, 2012.

Steve Wallace Tax Policy Specialist Board of Tax Appeals 3380 Americana Terrace Suite 110 P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0088

Phone: (208) 334-3354 Fax: (208) 334-4060

DOCKET NO. 36-0101-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 802 through 825.

IDAPA 38 - DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

38.04.06 - RULES GOVERNING USE OF THE EXTERIOR OF STATE PROPERTY IN THE CAPITOL MALL AND OTHER STATE FACILITIES

DOCKET NO. 38-0406-1202 (NEW CHAPTER)

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 67-5709, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 892 through 901.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Teresa Luna, Director, at (208)332-1826.

DATED this 2nd day of November, 2012.

Teresa Luna Director Department of Administration 650 W. State St. P. O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0013 Phone: (208) 332-1826

Fax: (208) 334-2307

DOCKET NO. 38-0407-1202 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 892 through 901.

IDAPA 38 - DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

38.04.07 - RULES GOVERNING USE OF THE INTERIOR OF STATE PROPERTY IN THE CAPITOL MALL AND OTHER STATE FACILITIES

DOCKET NO. 38-0407-1202 (NEW CHAPTER)

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 67-5709, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 903 through 909.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Teresa Luna, Director, at (208)332-1826.

DATED this 2nd day of November, 2012.

Teresa Luna Director Department of Administration 650 W. State St. P. O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0013 Phone: (208) 332-1826

Fax: (208) 334-2307

DOCKET NO. 38-0407-1202 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 903 through 909.

IDAPA 38 - DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

38.04.08 - RULES GOVERNING USE OF IDAHO STATE CAPITOL EXTERIOR

DOCKET NO. 38-0408-1202 (NEW CHAPTER)

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 67-1604 and 67-5709, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 911 through 922.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Teresa Luna, Director, at (208)332-1826.

DATED this 2nd day of November, 2012.

Teresa Luna Director Department of Administration 650 W. State St. P. O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0013 Phone: (208) 332-1826

Phone: (208) 332-1826 Fax: (208) 334-2307

DOCKET NO. 38-0408-1202 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 911 through 922.

IDAPA 52 - IDAHO STATE LOTTERY

52.01.02 - GAMING RULES OF THE IDAHO STATE LOTTERY COMMISSION DOCKET NO. 52-0102-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 67-7714, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 966 and 967.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Jeff Anderson, Executive Director, (208) 334-2600.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Jeff Anderson, Executive Director Idaho State Lottery 1199 Shoreline Lane P. O. Box 6537 Boise, ID 83707-6537 Phone: (208) 334-2600

Phone: (208) 334-260 Fax: (208) 344-2610

DOCKET NO. 52-0102-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 966 and 967.

IDAPA 52 - IDAHO STATE LOTTERY COMMISSION

52.01.03 - RULES GOVERNING OPERATIONS OF THE IDAHO STATE LOTTERY

DOCKET NO. 52-0103-1201 (FEE RULE)

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. Pursuant to Section 67-5224(5)(c), Idaho Code, this pending fee rule will not become final and effective until it has been approved, amended, or modified by concurrent resolution of the legislature because of the fee being imposed or increased through this rulemaking. The rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending fee rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 67-7408(1)(e), Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change: The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, **Vol. 12-10, pages 968 through 974**.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased. This fee or charge is being imposed pursuant to Section 67-7408(1)(e), Idaho Code: The Lottery must charge a minimal cost recovery fee to those customers who purchase tickets using a PIN-protected debit card from Player Activated Terminals. This is a user fee for those customers who choose not to use cash. The Lottery anticipates a nominal fee (plus or minus fifty cents (\$.50)), and an audit of actual fees incurred at each fiscal year end will determine whether an adjustment to the convenience fee, either up or down, is necessary.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: The Lottery anticipates no fiscal impact, either positive or negative. The cost recovery (convenience) fee will offset the charge incurred by the Lottery from the electronic payment provider for processing the transaction. The Lottery anticipates a nominal fee (plus or minus fifty cents (\$.50)), and an audit of actual fees incurred at each fiscal year end will determine whether an adjustment to the convenience fee, either up or down, is necessary.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Jeff Anderson, Executive Director, (208) 334-2600.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Jeff Anderson Executive Director Idaho State Lottery 1199 Shoreline Lane P. O. Box 6537 Boise, ID 83707-6537 Phone: (208) 334-2600 Fax: (208) 344-2610

DOCKET NO. 52-0103-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 968 through 974.

IDAPA 52 - IDAHO STATE LOTTERY

52.01.03 - RULES GOVERNING OPERATIONS OF THE IDAHO STATE LOTTERY

DOCKET NO. 52-0103-1202

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 67-7408(1), Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 975 through 986.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Jeff Anderson, Executive Director, (208) 334-2600.

DATED this 29th day of October, 2012.

Jeff Anderson, Executive Director Idaho State Lottery 1199 Shoreline Lane P. O. Box 6537 Boise, ID 83707-6537 Phone: (208) 334-2600

Phone: (208) 334-260 Fax: (208) 344-2610

DOCKET NO. 52-0103-1202 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 975 through 986.

IDAPA 54 - OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER

54.03.01 - IDAHO UNCLAIMED PROPERTY ADMINISTRATIVE RULES DOCKET NO. 54-0301-1201

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2013 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved, rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved, amended or modified by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 14-532 and 14-539, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule is being adopted as proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the October 3, 2012 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 12-10, pages 987 through 990.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: N/A

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Cozette Walters, Administrator, Unclaimed Property, at (208) 332-2979.

DATED this 2nd day of November, 2012.

Cozette Walters Administrator, Unclaimed Property Office of the State Treasurer 304 N. 8th St. P. O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-9101 Phone: (208) 332-2979

Phone: (208) 332-2979 Fax: (208) 332-2970

DOCKET NO. 54-0301-1201 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

No substantive changes have been made to the pending rule.

The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 12-10, October 3, 2012, pages 987 through 990.

IDAPA 58 - DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

LEMHI RIVER SUBBASIN TMDL ADDENDUM AND FIVE-YEAR REVIEW (HUC 17060204) DOCKET NO. 58-0000-1209 NOTICE OF FINAL DECISION

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 39-3611, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has issued a final decision on the Lemhi River Subbasin TMDL Addendum and Five-Year Review.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) hereby gives notice of the final decision on the Lemhi River Subbasin TMDL Addendum and Five-Year Review. The final decision may be appealed to the Board of Environmental Quality by initiating a contested case in accordance with Sections 39-107(5), 67-5240 et seq., Idaho Code, and IDAPA 58.01.23, "Rules of Administrative Procedure Before the Board of Environmental Quality." The petition initiating a contested case must be filed with the undersigned hearing coordinator within thirty-five (35) days of the publication date of this notice in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin.

The area covered by the Lemhi River Subbasin TMDL Addendum (Hydrologic Unit Code 17060204)) addresses twenty-five (25) assessment units (AUs)/pollutant combinations listed as impaired on Idaho's 2010 § 303(d) list. DEQ completed TMDLs for fourteen (14) AU/pollutant combinations deemed water quality impaired. DEQ has submitted this TMDL document to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency for approval under the Clean Water Act.

AVAILABILITY OF THE TMDL: Electronic copy of the TMDL can be obtained at http://www.deq.idaho.gov/water-quality/surface-water/tmdls/table-of-sbas-tmdls/lemhi-river-subbasin.aspx or by contacting Ms. Marti Bridges, TMDL Program Manager, 208-373-0382, marti.bridges@deq.idaho.gov.

Dated this 14th day of November, 2012.

Paula J. Wilson Hearing Coordinator Department of Environmental Quality 1410 N. Hilton Boise, Idaho 83706-1255 (208)373-0418/Fax No. (208)373-0481 paula.wilson@deq.idaho.gov

Sections Affected Index

IDAPA 24 - BUREAU OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES	
24.14.01 - Rules of the State Board of Social Work Examiners	
Docket No. 24-1401-1201	
210. Supervision (Rule 210)	49
IDAPA 26 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION	
26.01.36 - Rules Governing the Winter Recreational Parking Permit Program	
Docket No. 26-0136-1201	
050. Location Of Permit On Vehicle	
051 099. (Reserved)	61
100. Permit Cost, Expiration	61

LEGAL NOTICE

Summary of Proposed Rulemakings

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROPOSE OR PROMULGATE NEW OR CHANGED AGENCY RULES

The following agencies of the state of Idaho have published the complete text and all related, pertinent information concerning their intent to change or make the following rules in the latest publication of the state Administrative Bulletin.

IDAPA 26 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0065

26-0136-1201, Rules Governing the Winter Recreational Parking Permit Program. (Temp & Prop) IDPR has expanded on-line services to include a three-day, temporary Park`N`Ski pass. Customers purchasing the new permit will receive a document listing the dates the permit is valid. The new permit must be displayed on the vehicles' dashboard. Comment by: 12/26/12.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

IDAPA 25 - Idaho Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board

25-0101-1201, Rules of the Idaho Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board (Written comment period closes 4/26/2013)

NOTICES OF NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

IDAPA 27 - IDAHO BOARD OF PHARMACY

27-0101-1207, Rules of the Idaho Board of Pharmacy (Written comment period closes 1/10/2013)

Please refer to the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, **December 5, 2012, Volume 12-12**, for the notices and text of all rulemakings, public hearings schedules, information on negotiated rulemakings, executive orders of the Governor, and agency contact information.

Issues of the Idaho Administrative Bulletin can be viewed at adminrules.idaho.gov.

Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator, Dept. of Administration, PO Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0306 Phone: 208-332-1820; Fax: 332-1896; Email: rulescoordinator@adm.idaho.gov

CUMULATIVE RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

Idaho Department of Administration
Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator

July 1, 1993 -- Present

CUMULATIVE RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

This online index provides a history of all agency rulemakings from 1993 to the present. It tracks all rulemaking activities on each chapter of rules and includes negotiated, temporary, proposed, pending and final rules, public hearing notices, vacated rulemaking notices, and executive orders of the Governor.

ABRIDGED RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

Idaho Department of Administration
Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator

March 29, 2012 -- December 5, 2012

(This Abridged Index includes rules promulgated before March 29, 2012 that have not been adopted as final rules and all rulemakings being promulgated after March 29, 2012 - Sine Die.)

IDAPA 01 -- IDAHO BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY

01.01.01, Idaho Accountancy Rules

01-0101-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

IDAPA 02 -- DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

02.02.14, Rules for Weights and Measures 02-0214-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7 02-0214-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. *PLR 2013) 02.03.03, Rules Governing Pesticide and Chemigation Use and Application 02-0303-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7 02-0303-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 **02-0303-1201** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013) 02.04.08, Rules Governing Grade A Milk and Milk Products 02-0408-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5 (eff. 6-1-12)T **02-0408-1201** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013) 02.04.14, Rules Governing Dairy Waste 02-0414-0902 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 09-10 02.04.19, Rules Governing Domestic Cervidae 02-0419-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8 02-0419-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 02.04.21, Rules Governing the Importation of Animals 02-0421-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8 02-0421-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 02.06.02, Rules Pertaining to the Idaho Commercial Feed Law 02-0602-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6 02-0602-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7 - Second Notice 02-0602-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-9 (eff. 9-5-12)T 02-0602-1201 Notice of Public Hearing, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 02.06.12, Rules Pertaining to the Idaho Fertilizer Law 02-0612-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7 **02-0612-1201** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. *PLR 2013) 02.06.13, Rules Relating to Rapeseed Production and Establishment of Rapeseed Districts in the State of Idaho 02-0613-0801 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 08-9 02-0613-0801 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 08-10 02-0613-0801 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 08-11 02-0613-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7 02-0613-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Second Notice, Bulletin Vol. 12-8 02-0613-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 02-0613-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013) 02.06.14, Rules Pertaining to Annual Bluegrass (Poa annua) 02-0614-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7

02-0614-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

02-0614-1201	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
02.06.16. Rules G	overning Honey Standards
02-0616-1201	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7
02-0616-1201	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Second Notice, Bulletin Vol. 12-8
02-0616-1201	Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 12-10
02-0616-1201	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
02.06.31, Noxious	Weed Free Forage and Straw Certification Rules
	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7
02-0631-1201	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
02.06.33, Organic	Food Products Rules
02-0633-1201	
02-0633-1201	Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-10
02-0633-1201	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
02.06.35, Rules Co	oncerning Rough Bluegrass (Poa trivialis)
02-0635-1201	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7
02-0635-1201	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
02-0635-1201	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
02.06.41, Rules Pe	ertaining to the Idaho Soil and Plant Amendment Act of 2001
02-0641-1201	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7
02-0641-1201	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. *PLR 2013)
	IDAPA 03 STATE ATHLETIC COMMISSION
02 01 01 Pulse of	the State Athletic Commission
	Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-10
03-0101-1201	Adoption of Pending Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
05-0101-1201	Adoption of Fending Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12 12 (cm. 12 R 2013)
	IDAPA 06 STATE BOARD OF CORRECTION
06.01.01, Rules of	the Board of Correction
	OAR Omnibus Rulemaking Notice - Approval of Final Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-5 (eff. 1-11-12)
06-0101-1202	Notice of Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 11-1-12)
	IDAPA 07 DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY
07 01 06 Pules C	overning the Use of National Electrical Code
	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-4
07.02.03, Rules G	overning Permit Fee Schedule
07-0203-1201	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
07-0203-1201	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
07.02.04, Rules G	overning Plumbing Safety Inspections
07-0204-1201	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
07-0204-1201	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
07.02.06, Rules Co	oncerning Uniform Plumbing Code

```
07-0206-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5
       07-0206-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       07-0206-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
07.03.01, Rules of Building Safety
       07-0301-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-3
       07-0301-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6 (Second Notice)
       07-0301-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       07-0301-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       07-0301-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
       07-0301-1202 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
07.03.12, Rules Governing Manufactured or Mobile Home Installations
       07-0312-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-4
       07-0312-1201 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       07-0312-1201 Adoption of Pending Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
07.05.01, Rules of the Public Works Contractors License Board
       07-0501-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-9 (eff. 7-1-12)T
       07-0501-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9
       07-0501-1201 Adoption of Pending Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)
       07-0501-1202 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)
07.07.01, Rules Governing Installation of Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning Systems
       07-0701-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5
       07-0701-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 9-1-12)T
       07-0701-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       07-0701-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
       07-0701-1202 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
                         IDAPA 08 -- IDAHO STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
                              AND STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
08.01.10, Idaho College Work Study Program
       08-0110-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
08.01.11, Registration of Postsecondary Educational Institutions and Proprietary Schools
       08-0111-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7
       08-0111-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
08.01.14, Idaho Rural Physician Incentive Program
       08-0114-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 8-16-12)T
08.02.01, Rules Governing Administration
       08-0201-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8 (eff. 6-21-12)T
08.02.02, Rules Governing Uniformity
       08-0202-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7
       08-0202-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8
       08-0202-1203 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       08-0202-1204 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       08-0202-1205 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       08-0202-1206 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
```

08.02.03, Rules Governing Thoroughness

- 08-0203-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6 (eff. 4-19-12)T
- 08-0203-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8
- 08-0203-1203 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8 (eff. 6-21-12)T
- 08-0203-1204 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-8 (eff. 6-21-12)T
- 08-0203-1205 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
- 08-0203-1206 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

08.02.04, Rules Governing Public Charter Schools

- $\textbf{08-0204-1201} \quad \text{Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7}$
- 08-0204-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 8-16-12)T

08.03.01, Rules of the Public Charter School Commission

- **08-0301-1201** Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7
- 08-0301-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 8-16-12)T

IDAPA 09 -- IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

09.01.04, Unemployment Insurance Benefit Fraud and Overpayment Rules

- 09-0104-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8
- **09-0104-1201** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. *PLR 2013)

09.01.30, Unemployment Insurance Benefits Administration Rules

- 09-0130-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8
- 09-0130-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. *PLR 2013)

09.01.35, Unemployment Insurance Tax Administration Rules

- 09-0135-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8
- **09-0135-1201** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. *PLR 2013)

IDAPA 10 -- IDAHO BOARD OF LICENSURE OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

10.01.01, Rules of Procedure

- 10-0101-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5 (eff. 7-1-12)T
- **10-0101-1201** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-7 (eff. *PLR 2013)

10.01.04, Rules of Continuing Professional Development

- 10-0104-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5 (eff. 7-1-12)T
- **10-0104-1201** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-7 (eff. *PLR 2013)

IDAPA 11 -- IDAHO STATE POLICE

11.02.01, Rules of the Idaho State Brand Board

- 11-0201-1201 Temporary Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-3 (eff. 2-1-12)T
- 11-0201-1201 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-11

11.02.02, Idaho Livestock Dealer Licensing

- 11-0202-1201 Temporary Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-3 (eff. 2-1-12)T
- 11-0202-1201 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-11

```
11.03.01, Rules Governing Alcohol Testing, Idaho State Forensic Laboratory
       11-0301-1201 Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-1 (eff. 11-1-11)T
       11-0301-1201 OAR Omnibus Rulemaking Notice - Extension of Temporary Rule by SCR 129, Bulletin Vol. 12-5
      11-0301-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-11
11.05.01, Rules Governing Alcohol Beverage Control
       11-0501-1101 Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 11-7 (eff. 7-6-11)T
       11-0501-1201 OAR Omnibus Rulemaking Notice - Extension of Temporary Rule by SCR 129, Bulletin Vol. 12-5
       11-0501-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-11
11.11.01, Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council
       11-1101-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8 (eff. 7-1-12)T
       11-1101-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. *PLR 2013)
       11-1101-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
      11-1101-1202 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
11.11.02, Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council for Juvenile Detention Officers
       11-1102-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       11-1102-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
11.11.03, Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council for Juvenile Probation Officers
       11-1103-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       11-1103-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
11.11.04, Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council for Correctional Officers
             and Adult Probation and Parole Officers
       11-1104-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       11-1104-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
11.11.06, Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council for Misdemeanor Probation Officers
       11-1106-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       11-1106-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
11.13.01, The Motor Carrier Rules
       11-1301-1201 Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5 (eff. 3-1-12)T
       11-1301-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-11
                               IDAPA 12 -- DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
12.01.10, Rules Pursuant to the Idaho Residential Mortgage Practices Act
       12-0110-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       12-0110-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
                       IDAPA 13 -- IDAHO FISH AND GAME COMMISSION
13.01.02, Rules Governing Public Safety
       13-0102-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
13.01.04, Rules Governing Licensing
       13-0104-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 8-27-12)T
       13-0104-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
```

13.01.07, Rules Governing the Taking of Upland Game Animals

13-0107-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

13.01.08, Rules Governing the Taking of Big Game Animals in the State of Idaho

```
        13-0108-1201
        Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 7-16-12)T

        13-0108-1202
        Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 7-16-12)T

        13-0108-1203
        Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 7-16-12)T

        13-0108-1204
        Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
```

13-0108-1205 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

13.01.09, Rules Governing the Taking of Game Birds in the State of Idaho

```
      13-0109-1201
      Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 7-16-12)T

      13-0109-1202
      Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 7-16-12)T

      13-0109-1203
      Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

      13-0109-1204
      Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
```

13.01.16, The Trapping of Predatory and Unprotected Wildlife and the Taking of Furbearing Animals

13-0116-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 7-16-12)T

13.01.17, Rules Governing the Use of Bait and Trapping for Taking Big Game Animals

13-0117-1201* Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 7-16-12)T

*Rulemaking changes chapter name to: "Rules Governing the Use of Bait and Trapping for Taking Big Game Animals"

from: "Rules Governing the Use of Bait for Taking Big Game Animals"

IDAPA 15 -- OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Executive Orders of the Governor

Executive Order No. 2012-01 Bulletin Vol. 12-3	Executive Order No. 2012-02 Bulletin Vol. 12-5
Executive Order No. 2012-03 Bulletin Vol. 12-7	Executive Order No. 2012-04 Bulletin Vol. 12-9
Executive Order No. 2012-05 Bulletin Vol. 12-11	Executive Order No. 2012-06 Bulletin Vol. 12-11
Executive Order No. 2012-07 Bulletin Vol. 12-11	

Idaho Emergency Communications Commission - Idaho Military Division

15.06.03, Public Safety Communications Rules

15-0603-1201 Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter - Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-10

IDAPA 16 -- DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARE

16.02.02, Rules of the Idaho Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Physician Commission

16-0202-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7

16.03.04, Rules Governing the Food Stamp Program in Idaho

```
16-0304-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 10-1-12)T
16-0304-1202 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 9-1-12)T
```

16.03.05, Rules Governing Eligibility for Aid to the Aged, Blind, and Disabled (AABD)

```
16-0305-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 16-0305-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
```

16.03.09, Medicaid Basic Plan Benefits

16-0309-1101 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 11-12 (eff. 9-28-11)T

```
16-0309-1101 OAR Omnibus Rulemaking Notice - Extension of Temporary Rule by SCR 129, Bulletin Vol. 12-5
       16-0309-1202 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-3
       16-0309-1101 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-6 (eff. *PLR 2013)
       16-0309-1204 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6
       16-0309-1203 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7 (eff. 9-28-11)T - (3-29-12)T
       16-0309-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9
       16-0309-1204
                     Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9
       16-0309-1205
                     Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
                     Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       16-0309-1206
       16-0309-1203 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)
       16-0309-1202 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
16.03.10, Medicaid Enhanced Plan Benefits
       16-0310-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5
       16-0310-1202 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5
       16-0310-1203 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6
       16-0310-1204 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7 (eff. 7-1-12)T
       16-0310-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       16-0310-1202 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 10-1-12)T
       16-0310-1203 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       16-0310-1205
                     Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 10-1-12)T
       16-0310-1204 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)
16.03.25, Idaho Medicaid Electronic Health Record (EHR) Incentive Program
       16-0325-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 12-7 (eff. 7-1-12)T
       16-0325-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)
16.04.02, Idaho Telecommunication Service Assistance Program Rules
       16-0402-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 6-1-12)T
16.04.10, Rules Governing the Community Services Block Grant Program
       16-0410-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8 (eff. 10-1-11)T
       16-0410-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)
16.05.01, Use and Disclosure of Department Records
       16-0501-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9
16.05.06, Criminal History and Background Checks
       16-0506-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-7 (eff. 7-1-12)T
16.06.01, Child and Family Services
       16-0601-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8 (eff. 7-1-12)T
       16-0601-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9
       16-0601-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)
16.06.08, Rules and Minimum Standards for DUI Evaluators
       16-0608-1201 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 12-9
16.06.12, Rules Governing the Idaho Child Care Program (ICCP)
       16-0612-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-1 (eff. 12-1-11)T
       16-0612-1201 OAR Omnibus Rulemaking Notice - Extension of Temporary Rule by SCR 129, Bulletin Vol. 12-5
       16-0612-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-6 (eff. *PLR 2013)
16.07.01, Behavioral Health Sliding Fee Schedules
       16-0701-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9
```

16.07.17, Alcohol and Substance Use Disorders Services

16-0717-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9

16.07.20, Alcohol and Substance Use Disorders Treatment and Recovery Support Services Facilities and Programs
16-0720-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9

IDAPA 17 -- INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

17.02.04, Administrative Rules of the Industrial Commission Under the Worker's Compensation Law - Benefits 17-0204-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8

17.02.09, Medical Fees

17-0209-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

IDAPA 18 -- DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

18.01.09, Consumer Protection in Annuity Transactions

18-0109-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7

18-0109-1201 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 12-9

18-0109-1202* Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Rewrite), Bulletin Vol. 12-9

18-0109-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)

18-0109-1202* Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)

(*Rulemaking changes chapter name from: "Consumer Protection in Annuity Transactions" to: "Suitability in Annuity Transactions")

18.01.19, Insurance Rates and Credit Rating

18-0119-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7

18-0119-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9

18-0119-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)

18.01.44, Schedule of Fees, Licenses, and Miscellaneous Charges

18-0144-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7

18-0144-1201 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-9

18-0144-1201 Adoption of Pending Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)

18.01.56, Rebates and Illegal Inducements to Obtaining Title Insurance Business Rules

18-0156-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7

18-0156-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9

18-0156-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)

IDAPA 20 -- DEPARTMENT OF LANDS

20.02.01, Rules Pertaining to the Idaho Forest Practices Act

20-0201-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6

20-0201-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7 - Second Notice

20-0201-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

20.03.14, Rules Governing Grazing, Farming, Conservation, Noncommercial Recreation, and Communication Site Leases

20-0314-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6

20-0314-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7 - Second Notice

20-0314-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

20.03.15, The Issuance of Geothermal Resource Leases

20-0315-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7

20-0315-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

IDAPA 22 -- BOARD OF MEDICINE

22.01.01, Rules of the Board of Medicine for Licensure to Practice Medicine and Surgery and Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery in Idaho

22-0101-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

22.01.02, Rules of the Board of Medicine for the Registration of Externs, Interns, and Residents

22-0102-1201 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-10

22.01.03, Rules for the Licensure of Physician Assistants

22-0103-1201 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-10

22.01.11, Rules for the Licensure of Respiratory Therapists and Permitting of Polysomnographers in Idaho

22-0111-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

22.01.12, Rules Relating to Health Care Workers

22-0112-1201 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 12-10

22.01.13, Rules for the Licensure of Dieticians

22-0113-1201 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-10

22.01.14, Rules Relating to Complaint Investigation

22-0114-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

IDAPA 23 -- BOARD OF NURSING

23.01.01, Rules of the Idaho Board of Nursing

23-0101-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

23-0101-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

23-0101-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)

23-0101-1202 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)

IDAPA 24 -- BUREAU OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES

24.01.01, Rules of the Board of Architectural Examiners

24-0101-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

24-0101-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)

24.04.01, Rules of the Idaho Board of Cosmetology

24-0401-1201 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-10

24-0401-1201 Adoption of Pending Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)

24.06.01, Rules for the Licensure of Occupational Therapists and Occupational Therapy Assistants

24-0601-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

24-0601-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)

```
24.10.01, Rules of the State Board of Optometry
       24-1001-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-2
       24-1001-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
      24-1001-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
24.12.01, Rules of the State Board of Psychologist Examiners
       24-1201-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
      24-1201-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
24.14.01, Rules of the State Board of Social Work Examiners
       24-1401-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
      24-1401-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
24.15.01, Rules of the Idaho Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists
       24-1501-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
      24-1501-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
24.17.01, Rules of the State Board of Acupuncture
       24-1701-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
      24-1701-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
24.18.01, Rules of the Real Estate Appraiser Board
       24-1801-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5 (eff. 3-23-12)T
       24-1801-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
24.23.01, Rules of the Speech and Hearing Services Licensure Board
       24-2301-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       24-2301-1201 Adoption of Pending Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
24.25.01, Rules of the Idaho Driving Businesses Licensure Board
       24-2501-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
       24-2501-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
24.27.01, Rules of The Idaho State Board of Massage Therapy
       24-2701-1201 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule - New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 12-10
                  IDAPA 25 -- OUTFITTERS AND GUIDES LICENSING BOARD
25.01.01, Rules of the Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board
       25-0101-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
      25-0101-1202 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 9-5-12)T
      25-0101-1201 Public Hearing/Extension of Comment Period, Bulletin Vol. 12-11
      25-0101-1201 Second Notice of Public Hearing/Extension of Comment Period, Bulletin Vol. 12-12
       25-0101-1202 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
                   IDAPA 26 -- DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION
26.01.20, Rules Governing the Administration of Park and Recreation Areas and Facilities
       26-0120-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8 (eff. 5-9-12)T
```

26-0120-1202 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-9 (eff. 9-1-12)T

26-0120-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013) **26-0120-1202** Adoption of Pending Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)

26.01.36, Rules Governing the Winter Recreational Parking Permit Program

26-0136-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. 10-1-12)T

IDAPA 27 -- BOARD OF PHARMACY

27.01.01, Rules of the Idaho State Board of Pharmacy

```
27-0101-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5
27-0101-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Second Notice, Bulletin Vol. 12-8
27-0101-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
27-0101-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
27-0101-1203 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
27-0101-1204 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
27-0101-1205 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-10
27-0101-1206 Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 8-22-12)T
27-0101-1207 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-12
```

IDAPA 28 -- DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

28.02.05, Rural Community Block Grant Program (RCBG)

28-0205-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 6-1-12)T

28.02.06, Idaho Small Business Federal Funding Assistance Act Rules

28-0206-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 12-6 (eff. 6-1-12)T Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. *PLR 2013)

IDAPA 31 -- PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

31.41.01, Customer Relations Rules for Telephone Corporations Providing Services in Idaho Subject to Customer Service Regulation by the Idaho Public Utilities Commission

31-4101-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9 (eff. 7-3-12)T

IDAPA 35 -- STATE TAX COMMISSION

35.01.01, Income Tax Administrative Rules

35-0101-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6 **35-0101-1201** Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

35-0101-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

35.01.02, Idaho Sales and Use Tax Administrative Rules

35-0102-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6

35-0102-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

35.01.03, Property Tax Administrative Rules

35-0103-1201 Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5 (eff. 1-1-12)T

35-0103-1202 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5 35-0103-1203 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6

Notice of ment to Frontigue Rules - Negotiated Rule making, Bulletin Vol. 12-0

35-0103-1204 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-7 **35-0103-1205** Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8

35-0103-1206 Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9 (eff. 1-1-12)T

35-0103-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

35-0103-1203 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

35-0103-1204 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 35-0103-1205 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 35-0103-1207 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

35.01.09, Idaho County Option Kitchen and Table Wine Tax Administrative Rules

35-0109-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

35.01.10, Idaho Cigarette and Tobacco Products Tax Administrative Rules

35-0110-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

35.01.12, Idaho Beer Tax Administrative Rules

35-0112-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

35.02.01, Tax Commission Administration and Enforcement Rules

35-0201-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

IDAPA 36 -- IDAHO BOARD OF TAX APPEALS

36.01.01, Idaho Board of Tax Appeals Rules

36-0101-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

36-0101-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)

IDAPA 37 -- DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

37.03.03, Rules and Minimum Standards for the Construction and Use of Injection Wells

37-0303-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-4

37-0303-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

37.03.11, Rules for Conjunctive Management of Surface and Ground Water Resources

37-0311-1101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 11-2

37.03.13, The Water Management Rules

37-0313-9701 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 97-12

37-0313-9701 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 98-10

37-0313-9701 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking (2nd Notice), Bulletin Vol. 00-11

37.03.14, Transfers

37-0314-9801 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 98-5

37.03.15, Water Management Rules - Eastern Snake Plain Aquifer

37-0315-0001 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 00-12

IDAPA 38 -- IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

38.04.06, Rules Governing Use of the Exterior of State Property in the Capitol Mall and Other State Facilities

38-0406-1201 Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5 (eff. 4-17-12)T

38-0406-1201 Amendment to Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6 (eff. 5-14-12)T

38-0406-1201 Rescission of Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 10-3-12)T

38-0406-1202 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 10-3-12)T

38-0406-1202 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)

38.04.07, Rules Governing Use of the Interior of State Property in the Capitol Mall and Other State Facilities **38-0407-1201** Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5 (eff. 4-19-12)T 38-0407-1201 Rescission of Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 10-3-12)T 38-0407-1202 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 10-3-12)T **38-0407-1202** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013) 38.04.08, Rules Governing Use of Idaho State Capitol Exterior **38-0408-1201** Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5 (eff. 4-17-12)T 38-0408-1201 Amendment to Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6 (eff. 5-14-12)T 38-0408-1201 Rescission of Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 10-3-12)T 38-0408-1202 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 10-3-12)T **38-0408-1202** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013) IDAPA 39 -- IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 39.02.12, Rules Governing Issuing Certificates of Title and Bonded Certificates of Title 39-0212-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9 (eff. 8-1-12)T 39.02.60, Rules Governing License Plate Provisions 39-0260-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9 (eff. 7-1-12)T 39.02.61, Rules Governing License Plates for Governmental Agencies and Taxing Districts 39-0261-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 39.02.71, Rules Governing Drivers License Violation Point Count System 39-0271-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 39.03.04, Rules Governing Movement of Disabled Vehicles 39-0304-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 12-9 (eff. 8-1-12)T 39.03.10, Rules Governing When An Overlegal Permit Is Required 39-0310-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9 (eff. 8-1-12)T 39.03.41, Rules Governing Traffic Control Devices 39-0341-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9 (eff. 7-20-12)T 39.03.42, Rules Governing Highway Right-of-Way Encroachments on State Rights-of Way 39-0342-1201 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-10 (eff. 10-1-12)T 39.04.02, Rules Governing the Marking of Hazards to Air Flight **39-0402-1201** Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9 (eff. 7-1-12)T IDAPA 46 -- BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICAL EXAMINERS

46-0101-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9 **46-0101-1201** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)

IDAPA 47 -- DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

47.01.01, Rules of the Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation **47-0101-1201** Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-4 (eff. 2-15-12)T

46.01.01, Rules of the State of Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine

47-0101-1202 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

IDAPA 52 -- IDAHO STATE LOTTERY COMMISSION

52.01.02, Gaming Rules of the Idaho State Lottery Commission

52-0102-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 **52-0102-1201** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)

52.01.03, Rules Governing Operations of the Idaho State Lottery

52-0103-1201	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8
52-0103-1203	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9
52-0103-1201	Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 12-10
52-0103-1202	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10
52-0103-1203	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-11
52-0103-1201	Adoption of Pending Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)
52-0103-1202	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)

IDAPA 54 -- OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER

54.03.01, Idaho Unclaimed Property Administrative Rules

54-0301-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10 **54-0301-1202** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-12 (eff. *PLR 2013)

IDAPA 57 -- SEXUAL OFFENDER MANAGEMENT BOARD

57.01.01, Rules of the Sexual Offender Management Board

57-0101-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-10

IDAPA 58 -- DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

```
58-0000-1201 The Cascade Reservoir Tributary TMDL Addendum (HUC 17050123), Bulletin Vol. 12-1
                     The Goose Creek Subbasin Temperature TMDL Addendum (HUC 17040211), Bulletin Vol. 12-3
       58-0000-1203 The Raft River Subbasin Temperature TMDL Addendum (HUC 17040210), Bulletin Vol. 12-3
       58-0000-1204
                     Coeur d'Alene Lake Tributaries Temperature TMDL Addendum (HUC 17010303), Bulletin Vol. 12-3
       58-0000-1205 The South Fork Salmon River Subbasin Temperature TMDL and Revised Sediment Targets Addendum
                        (HUC 17060208), Bulletin Vol. 12-4
       58-0000-1206 Lochsa River Subbasin Temperature TMDLs (HUC 17060303), Bulletin Vol. 12-6
       58-0000-1207 American Falls Subbasin TMDL Plan (HUC 17040206), Bulletin Vol. 12-6
       58-0000-1208 The Owyhee River Watershed TMDL Temperature Addendum (HUC 17050104, 17050105 & 17050107),
                        Bulletin Vol. 12-7
       58-0000-1209 Lemhi River Subbasin TMDL Addendum and Five-Year Review (HUC 17060204), Bulletin Vol. 12-12
58.01.01, Rules for the Control of Air Pollution in Idaho
       58-0101-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-3
       58-0101-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6
```

58-0101-1202 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6 (eff. 6-6-12)T **58-0101-1203** Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8 **58-0101-1201** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013) **58-0101-1202** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013) 58-0101-1203 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)

58.01.02, Water Quality Standards

58-0102-1201 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9

58.01.05, Rules and Standards for Hazardous Waste

58-0105-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-8

58-0105-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)

58.01.08, Idaho Rules for Public Drinking Water Systems

58-0108-1101 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 11-10

58-0108-1101 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5

58-0108-1101 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)

58.01.23, Rules of Administrative Procedure Before the Board of Environmental Quality

58-0123-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-6

58-0123-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-11 (eff. *PLR 2013)

IDAPA 59 -- PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF IDAHO (PERSI)

59.01.03, PERSI Contribution Rules

59-0103-1201 Temporary Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-3 (12-6-11)T

59-0103-1201 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-5

59-0103-1201 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 12-7 (eff. *PLR 2013)

Subject Index

L

Location Of Permit On Vehicle 61

P

Permit Cost, Expiration 61

S

Supervision 49
Pursuing Licensure As Clinical
Social Worker 49
Pursuing Licensure As Independent
Practitioners 49